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THE MANAGING DIRECTOR SPEAKS

It 12 with great pride and a deep sense of responsibility that [ present
the annual report of our company, SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES
LIMITED. \
Year 2023-24 has been a period of significant growth, challenges and

remarkable achievements, and I am pleased to share with vou the progress
we have made and the exciting future that lies ahead.

Review of the Past Year

When we began this journey. our vision was clear: to create a company that not only stand&md:m
its industry but also sets new standards of excellence. Over the past year, we have t&i{ﬂﬁf o1 _
steps towards reahizing this vision Despite a challensing economic environment, we fmve

achieved a 2 46% increase in revenue and a 36 49%: growth 1n profitabality

These numbers are not just figures on a page; thev represent the hard work, dedication, and
innovation of our entire team. From our frontline employees to our management, everyone has
played a crucial role 1 driving our success. | want to take this moment to express my deepest
gratitude to each and every one of vou. Your commitment and resilience have been the backbone
of our achievements.

Key Achievements

One of our key aclievements thiz vear has been getting recognized for public e-tendenng which
shall create a huge market for the company and thus will lead to a tremendous growth in revenue.
Thus not only strengthens our portfolio but shall also positions us as a leader 1n the infra industry.
Additionally, we have expanded our operations into consultancy -and traiming the yvouth of Bihar,
a move that has opened up new avenues for growth and diversification.

Our commitment to sustamability has also been a comerstone of our strategy. We have made
significant strides 1n reducing our carbon footprint, implementing energy-efficient processes and
embracing corporate social responsibility mitiattves. These efforts reflect our dedication to not
only creating value for our shareholders but also making a posttrve impact on society and the
environment.

Looking Ahead: Future Plans

Az we look to the future, [ am excited to announce our ambitious plans for the coming vears. Our
first priority is to continue building on the strong foundation we have established. This means
further expanding our market presence, enhancing our product offerings. and leveraging
technology to dnve inovation.
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One of the most significant steps we plan to take 1s our intention to move onto the BSE and NSE
Main Board. This move represents a natural progression for the Company as we continue to grow
and mature as a business. Listing on the main board will not only provide us with greater vistbility
and access to the capital markets but will also position us to attract new investors, partners and
opportunities that will propel our growth to new heights.

Commitment to Stakeholders

Dur journey to the main board 1s not just about financial growth; 1t 15 about ensuring that we
remain a company that values its people, customers and community. We are committed to
maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance, transparency and accountability. We
will continue to prioritize the well-being of our emplovees, deliver exceptional value to our
customers and contribute positively to the communities in which we operate.

Conclasion

In conclusion, I want to reiterate my heartfelt thanks to all our stakeholders—our employees.
sharcholders, customers and partners. Your trust and support have been instrumental in our success
and | am confident that together, we will achieve even greater things 1n the years to come.

The journey ahead is filled with opportunities and I am excited about what the future holds for
Shantidoot Infra Services Lumited. We are on the cusp of a new era, one where our dreams of
growth. mnovation and excellence will become a reality. Let us continue to work together. with
passion and purpose and Shantidoot Infra Services Limited to greater heights.

0612 227 1960 @

2 info@shantidootinfra.com @

www.shantidootinfra.com



(formerly known as Shantidoot Infra Services Private Limited)

Reg. Off. : H No. - 221, 2nd Floor Patliputra Colony, Patna- 800013 9

CIN: J93000BRZ019PLCO4T 303

INDEX

1. £-8

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NOTICE OF 05TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 13

5 ANNEXURES TC NOTICE OF 05™ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 14-23

% INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING BEE

2 ATTENDANCE SLIP e
. DROXY FORM 31-32
7. 23

ROAD MAP TO VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

o DIRECTORS' REPORT Y

& ANNEXURES TO DIRECTORS® REPORT !

g g : : 58-85
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT AND FINANCIALS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 (STANDALONE)

10. 86-93

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T
MARCH 2024

0612 227 1960 @

3 info@shantidootinfra.com

www.shantidootinfra.com




(formerly known as Shantidoot Infra Services Private Limited)

Reg. Off. L H Mo. - 221, 2nd Floor Patliputra Colony, Patna- 800013 o

CIN: J93000BRZ019PLCO4T 303

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOAERD OF DIRECTORES

NAME DESIGNATION

Mr_ AvieetKumar Manamng Dhirector

Mr. Tnipuran Lal Director

Mr_ Navin Kumar Director

Mr. Uday Goswami Independent Director

Mrs. Mamta Sinha Independent Thrector
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

NAME DESIGNATION

Mr. Avijeet Kumar
NIz Pallavi Pramod Bhandan

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ATDIT COMMITTEE NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMAMITTEE
NAME DESIGNATION NAMNE DESIGNATION
hirs Mamta Sinha Chairman Mrz Mamta Sinha Chatrmian
Mr. Uday Goshwami Member Mr. Uday Goshwanu Member
Mr. Navin Kumar Member Mr. Navin Kumar Member

STAKFHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITIEE
NAAME DESIGNATION
Nir Navimn Kumar Chairman
Nirs Mamta Sinha Member
. Udav Goshwami Member

REEGISTERED OFFICE BANKING PARTNERS

House No. 221, Patliputra Colony, 2nd floor, Patna
BR- 800013

Tel. Number: 06122271960,
info@shantidootinfra. com

Wiml:

ICICI BANK, Patliputra Colony, Patna (IFSC-
ICICO002381)
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INTEENAL AUDITOR

Arvind Arpan & Associates

20. 1st Floor BSIDC Colony Dr. Rameshwar Dayal Path Boring Road Patna — 800013
Ph - 91-612 7961271, mob- 9334208590, 9931762688

STATUTORY AUDITOR SECEETARTAL AUDITOR
Jay Gupta & Associates Govind Khandelwal & Co..
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates) Company Secretaries
Regd. Office: 2% Gangadhar Babu Lanr, Imax Lohia
Square, 3 Floor, Room No 3A, Kolkata — 700012 M-2103rd Floor, Street No.-13. Shasin
Mob: —919836432639 Nagar, New Dellu-110052
Email: spptaagarwal associates @omatl com Tel. Number: +51 9910838333

E-Mail:kkassociatescs @amail com.

REGISTRAR & SHARFE TRANSFER AGENTSTOCK EXCHANGE(S)

Bi_gshar& Services Pvi. Ltd BSE Limited

E-3 Ansa Indusinal Estate Saky Vihar Road, Salonaka | 25th Floer, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street.
MNumbai - 400072 Mumbai-400001.

Tel. Number: +91 2262638200, Tel. Number: 91-22-22721233/4,
Mail: info @higshareonline com E-Mail: corp.relations@hsemndia com
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MANAGEMENT TEAM
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Director
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MR. NAVIN KUMAR
.DIBECTOR

Chire Cleamtr Qi holdr &« SBA (FCons) cwnd brngs over
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canseling and srateqie oty

mmm DIRECTOR
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PALLAVI PRAMOD BHANDARI
COMPANY SECRETARY
AND COMPLIANCE OFFICER
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NOTICE OF 05TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE 1s hereby given that the Fifth (05th) Anmual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of
Shantidoot Infra Services Limmted. will be held on Friday 27th day of September, 2024 at 12:00 PM. at
THE PARK PRIDE, Plot No. 81, Road, No. 07, near Notre Dame School, Patliputra Colony, Patna, Bihar
800013

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
1. Adoption of Financial Statements (Standalone)

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company including the Audited Balance
Sheet for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
flow statement for the year end on that date and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;
and

I this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following

resolution ar Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT the standalone audited financial statement of the Company for the financial vear
ended on 31st March. 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement for the vear end
on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. as circulated to the members,
be and are hereby considered and adopted ™

2 Re-Appointment of MR. AVIJEET KUMAR. MD and CFO (DIN:05168425) liable to retire by rotation:

I this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modificationfs), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

0612 227 1960 @
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions, if any.
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder, as well as the Amticles of Association of the
company, Mr. Avyjeet Kumar, MD and CFO (DIN; 05168425) who retires by rotation and being elizible,
offers himself'herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Durector of the company.™

3. Re-Appointment of MR. NAVIN KUMAR, Director (DIN09366671) liable 1o retire by rotation:

In this regard, fo consider and if thought fit, fo pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Crdinary Resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to-the provisions of Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions. if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder, as well as the Amticles of Association of the
company, Mr. Navin Kumar (DIN09366671) who retires by rotation and bemng ehgible, offers
himself'herself for re-appomtment. be and 15 hereby re-appointed as a Director of the company.™

4 To consider the appointment of S B K 5 & Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor
of the company due to casual vacancy of the existing statutory auditors

I this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modificarion(s), the following

resolution as an Crdinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable provisions, 1if any,
of the Companites Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder (mcluding anyv statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M's S R K § & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 025002C) be and are hereby appointed as the statutory auditors of the company to fill the
casual vacancy caused by the resignation/ removal of the previous statutory auditors, to hold office until the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held for the financial vear ending 31% March 2028
and that the Board of Directors be and 1s hereby authorized to fix thetr remuneration "

0612 227 1960 @

10 info@shantidootinfra.com @

www.shantidootinfra.com



(formerly known as Shantidoot Infra Services Private Limited)

Reg. Off. L H Mo. - 221, 2nd Floor Patliputra Colony, Patna- 800013 o

CIN: J93000BRZ019PLCO4T 303

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company be and are hereby authonized to
file the necessary forms and documents with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters, and things as may be necessary to @ive effect to the foregome resclution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESSES
3. Ratification and approval of related party transactions

To Ratify and approve the related party transaction imvelving Construction for Gautam Medical College
& Hospital (RIGHT PATH FOUNDATION) with the following ey terms:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (subject to anv modification and re-
enactment thereof) and in terms of Regulation 23 of the Securties and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations. 2015 ("SEBI Listing
Regulations™), as amended from time to time, the consent. sanction, permission or approval be
members 15 hereby granted for enterng into and / or carrying out and / or continuing with existing
contracts | arrangements’ transactions or modification(s) of earlier/ arrangements/transactions or
as fresh and independent transaction(s) or otherwise (whether individually or senes of
transaction(s) taken together or otherwise), for construction for Gautam Medical College &
Hospital (RIGHT PATH FOUNDATION), a related party of the Company, mvolving
Construction of buildings for the hospital, academic block of medical college, service block. bovs’
hostel. girls’ hostel, boundary walls and allied structures as per the details set out 1 the offer
document, for a Transaction Value of Rs. 311.00 crores having the duration of Agreement-
Hospital: 396 davs (One vear one month). Medical College and Hostels: 318 davs (One vear five
months) from the date of signing of the contract, notwithstanding the fact that the aggregate value
of all these transaction(s), whether undertaken directly by the Company or along with its

0612 227 1960 @
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subsidiary(ies). may exceed the prescribed thresholds as per provisions of the SEBI Listing
Regulations as applicable from time to time, provided, however, that the said contract(s)/
amrangement(s)’ transaction(s) shall be carmried out at an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary

course of business of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby severallv authorized to execute all
such agreements, documents, instruments and writings as deemed necessary, with power to alter
and wvary the terms and conditions of such contracts / arrangements | transactions, settle all

questions. difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard ™

6. Ratification and approval of the remuneration paid to Mr. Avijeet Kumar, Md and CFO

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 and other applicable provisions,
if'any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V of the Act, and the rules made thereunder
(tncluding any statutory mndiﬁcaticn[s} or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the
consent of the shareholders be and 1s hereby accorded for the payment of salary amounting to Rs.
2.00.000 Per month and perquisites to Mr Avijeet Kumar, the Managing Director of the Company.
which shall together exceed 3% of the net profits of the Company, computed in accordance with
Section 198 of the Companies Act. 2013, for the financial vears 2024-27. 1 e t1ll his tenure as
Managing Director { for a period of 3 vears with effect from 23rd March, 2022 and ending on
22nd March. 2027 (both days inclusive)} as detailed in the explanatory statement annexed hereto,
and subject to any further approvals as may be necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration paid to the Managing Director, 1n the previous
financial vear, of Rs. 2.00,000 per month 1s hereby ratified by the Members.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to take such steps as may be necessarv. including obtaming anv necessary approvals
from regulatory authorities, and to do all acts, deeds. and things that may be required to give effect

to this resolution.”

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

M/'s Shantidoot Infra Services Lumited

Sd-

Axvyjeet Kumar

(Managing Director & CFQ)

DIN- 05168425

Resident of Flat No-102,

1/A Road NewPatliputra Colony,
Dropadi Kunj Apartment Patna 800013
Bthar India

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Patna
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

IMPORTANT NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote 15 entitled to appoint a Proxy instead and the Proxy need not be a
member of the Company. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding 1n the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company canying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy or any other person or
shareholder.

2. Proxies, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. A Proxy form 1s sent herewrth.
Proxies submitted on behalf of the compantes, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authonized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the
relevant Board Resolution together with thewr respective specimen signatures authorizing thesw
representativels) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4 Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting. Members, Proxies and
Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Ship enclosed herewith
to attend the AGNL

5. In case of jomnt holder attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is lugher mn the order of names
will be entitled to vote.

6. Members seeking any information with regards to the Accounts to be explamed in the Meeting, are
requested to inform the Company at least 7 days i advance of the Annual General Meeting.
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7. Documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement attached hereto are available for
inspection by the shareholders at the Remstered Office of the Company duning business hours on any
working day up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

8. Route map showing directions to reach the venue of the Sth AGM 1s annexed.

9. The Record Date for the purpose of determinung the eligibility of the Members to attend the 5th Annual
General Meeting of Company will be 19 September, 2024

10. There being no physical shareholders i the Company, the Register of members and share transfer
books of the Company will not be closed.

11. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2023-24 1s being sent through electronic mode to those
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company’ Deposttories. Member may note that
Notice and Annual Report 2023-24 has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.shantidootinfra. com. The Notice and Annual Report 2023-24 can also be accessed from the website
of the Stock Exchanges 1.2. Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited at www bseindia com.

12. The shareholders whether holding equity shares and who have not submitted their email addresses and
in consequence to whom the Notice of AGM alengz with Annual Report 2023-24 could not be serviced via
Email; So for permanent submission of e-mail address, the shareholders are however requested to register
their email address, in respect of electronic holdings with the depository through the concerned depository
participants, by following the due procedure.

13. Those shareholders who have already registered theiwr e-mail address are requested to keep their e-mail
addresses validated with their deposttory participants | the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.
Bigshare Services Pnivate Limuted to enable servicing of notices | documents | annual Reports electronically
to their e-mail address.
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14. Members holding the shares in dematenalized form are requested to notfy immediately, the
information regarding change of address and bank particulars to their respective Deposstory Participant.

15. The relevant details. pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™)
and Secretanial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretanes of India, in
respect of Dhirectors retires by rotation and seeking appointment reappointment at this Annual General
Meeting (“AGM™) are anmexed to the notice.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Mz Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

Sd-

Avijeet Kumar

(Managing Director & CFO)

DIN: 05168425

Resident of Flat No-102,

1/A Foad NewPathiputra Colony,
Dropadi Kunj Apartment Patna 300013

Bihar India

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Patnz
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

To ratify and approve the related party tramsaction involving the construction work for
Gautam Medical College & Hospital, operated by Right Path Foundation.

In compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013, and Regulation 23 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013, the company has entered
into a related party transaction with Right Path Foundation for undertaking construction work
for Gautam Medical College & Hospital. Right Path Foundation 1s a related party under the
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, due to common director, Mr. Avijeet Kumar.

The tender filed by the companv amouniing to a related party transaction mvolving the
construction for Gautam Medical College & Hospital (RIGHT PATH FOUNDATION) was

floated on 04.07.2024. The key terms of the tender invitation were as follows:

-

Description of Goods/Services/Property: Construction of buildings for the hospital,
academic block of medical college, service block, bovs™ hostel, girls” hostel and allied
structures.

s Tramsaction Value: Rs 619 37 Crore

s Duration of Agreement: Hospital: 396 davs (One vear one month), Medical College and
Hostels: 518 days (One vear five months) from the date of signing of the contract.

»  Other Keyv Terms: As per offer document.
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The tender was filed by the Company on 22.07.2024 at a transaction value of Rs. 311 crores. The

tender was awarded to the Company on 02.08.2024.

As per applicable legal requirements, the shareholders’ approval 1s sought to ratify and approve this related

party transaction to ensure compliance with statutory provisions and corporate zovernance best practices.

None of the directors, key managenal personnel, or their relatives, except [insert names of
interested directors or KMPs, if applicable], are concerned or interested in this resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution set out at Item No. [5] of the
Notice as an Ordinary Resolution.

Explanatory statement for salary pavable to the Managing Director (MD) exceeding 3% of
the profit at a shareholders’ meeting:

The Board of Directors of Shantidoot Infra Services Limated (the "Company”) has recommended
the approval of the remuneration of Mr. Avyeet Kumar, Managing Director of the Company, till
his tenure ending on 22.03 2027 . The proposed remuneration exceeds 3% of the net profits of the
Company calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act. 2013, The Members of the
Company had approved his remuneration as such earlier before going for listing. But as a matter
of good governance practice, and as per the provisions of the Goverming Laws, 1t 15 pertinent that
the same be ratified and approved by the sharcholder.

As per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, the total remuneration pavable
to the Managing Director in any financial vear shall not exceed 3% of the net profits of the
Company unless the sharcholders approve such excess remuneration 1n a general meeting by way

of a special resolution.

Details of the proposed remuneration:

s Fixed Salary:- Rs 24 00,000 per annum
+ Perguisites and Benefits: As per the Company's policy
»  Dther Allowances: As approved by the Board from time to time
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The remuneration package 1s designed in line with industry standards. and the increase 1s justified
by the significant contributions made by Mr. Avijeet Kumar, in leading the Companv through
challenges. achievements, or growth. Under his leadership, the Company has achisved notable
milestones, including going Public, listing on the SME, diversification in the portfolio of the

company etc

The Board believes that the proposed remuneration 18 commensurate with the role, responsibilities,
and the industry standards for stmilar positions.

Approval Required:

Since the proposed remuneration exceeds the limits specified under Section 197, read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders 1s sought by way of a special

resolution at this meeting.
Interest of Directors:

None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. or their relatives,

except Mr. Avijeet Kumar 1s 1in any way concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. [6] of this Notice for approval

of the shareholders by way of a special resolution.
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The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™)
and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting

“AGM™) are as follows:

1. Name of Director | DR AVIJEET KUMAR

Date of Birth 21/01:1972

Date of' Tmitial | 21/03/2022

Appointment

Date of Appomatment | 23/0372022

(&t corrent term

Educational Ph I (Social Science)

Qualifications Post Graduate in Mathematies (MMagadh University, Bodh Gaya)

Mazter in Roral Development & Management {Patna University, Patna)
Expertize in specific | Has an experience and achisvement of more than 30 Years. in the field of education,

functiomal areaz — | ool works, zoctal zervice etc
Iob  profile  and | Master in Rural Development & Management
suitability Haz expertize in Administration, Supervision, Development & marketing
Directorships held in . i
bt comipanIE CINECEN Company Name
(excluding  foreign o ” .
companies, Section 8 Us4010DE2024PTC425352 GAUTAM FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
companies and ) . .
Stk off TI00BRI00PTCOAET1S GAUTAM TECH SOLUTIONS FRIVATE
Companies and - LIMITED
our Company) | .
U33100DE2007PTCI62165 GENE MEDICO PRIVATE LIMITED
SHANTIDOOT INFRASTRUCTURE AND
U45200BR201IPTCO18717 CONSULTANCY SERVICES PRIVATE
ILIMITED
. SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES
U22000BRIQIOPL.CO41303 LIMITED
GAUTAM HOSPITALS FRIVATE
US5300BRI02IPTCOSTEI6 LIMITED
U24231BRIOZIPTCOS4709 GAUTAM MEDILIFE PRIVATE LIMITED
SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES
U93000BRI010PL.CO41303 LIMITED
Memberships

Chairmanships of » Member, Rotary International (BRI District: 3230)

commiftees of other | | pyuoirios Blindness Control Society, Koderma (Tharkhand)
public companies B
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Company: 1842350 equity sharez @R= 10 Each

Inter-ze Relationship
with other Directorz NIL

0612 227 1960 @

21 info@shantidootinfra.com

www.shantidootinfra.com




(formerly known as Shantidoot Infra Services Private Limited)

Reg. Off. L H Mo. - 221, 2nd Floor Patliputra Colony, Patna- 800013 o

CIN: J93000BRZ019PLCO4T 303

2. Name of
Director

Date of Birth
Date of Instial
Appointment
Diate of
Appointment (at
current term
Eduocational
Cualifications

Mr. Navin Kumar

03/04/1969
231032022

23/03/2022

B.Sc. (Zoology Hoos,)

Expertise n|e

Has an expernience and achievement of more than 27 Years, in the field of edocation,

specific civil works. social service ete

foactional areas — Planning, Administration & Monttoring Coordination & Team Management
Tob profile and Marketing and Advocacy

suitability

kald . oiker 5r. No CINFCEN Company Name
companies

{excluding ) .
foreign : 1 U24231BR20ZIPTCOS4700 GalTAM !;_.IE'DE'H ERRVATE
companies, IMITED

Section §

companies and

Struck off % r : SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES
Eoieies s 2 U95000BR2019PEC041303 LIMITED

our Company)

Membershaps

Chairmanships ¢ Swami Vivekanand Seva Trust Galudth, Dhist Singhbhum, Bihar in the vear 1987 az
of in charge of Agriculture farm & pisci-culture.

committees  of

other public + Karra Soctety for Rural Action Ranchi At+P.0. Karra Dist. Ranchi, Bihar
companies In the vear 1988, 15% March, Project Co- coordinator.

o  TFamily Planning Association of India, Nariman Point, Bombay. At Ranchi Project
Khunti (Bihar) as Project Manager.

s  Ghoghardiha Prakhand Swaragya Vikas Sanch- (1998-2001) Jagatpur, Dist:
Madhubani (Bihar) as Project Coordinator.

»  Nav Bihar Samaj Kalyan Pratisthan Kendra, Pawapuri, Bihar (4% Jone 02 To 11
February 2004) az Project Manager (RCH Werk)

s Shantidoot (A Naticnal Level NGO) in HIV/AIDS tarpeted intervention project
among Truckers and Commersical Sex Workers from Febmary 2004 March 2006 a3
Porject Co-ordinator.
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s  Population Foundation of India (Regional Resource Centre, Patns) az Programme
Officer looking after MINGO (RCH) training programmes in Bihar and Chhatizgarh
since Jone 2006.

Shareholding in

the Company: 1330 equity shares @R= 10 Each
Inter-ze

Relationship NIL

with other

Directors

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
AL’s Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

Sd/-

Avijeet Kumar

{(Managing Director & CFQ)

DIN: 05168425

Resident of Flat No-102,

1/A Road NewPathiputra Colony.
Dropadi Kunj Apartment Patna 500013
Bihar India

Date: 06.00.2024
Place: Patna
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

1 The voting period begins on 24 September 2024 and ends on 26 September 2024. During this period
shareholders of the Company, holding shares erther i physical form or 1in dematenialized form, as
on the cut-off date record date of 19 September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter.

1. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the

meeting venue.

it Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBIHO/CFDVCMD/CIR/P/2020:242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
itz shareholders_ 10 respect of all shareholders™ resolutions. However, 1t has been ohserved that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders retail shareholders is at a neghgible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to histed
entities tn India This necessitates registration on vanious ESPs and mamtenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to merease the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, 1t has been
decided to enable e-votung to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts’ websites of Depositories’ Depository Participants. Demat
account holders would be able to cast therr vote without having to register again with the ESPs.
thereby. not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating mn e-voting process.

v In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBTHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 2, 2020 on
£- Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding secunties in demat
muode are allowed to vote through their demat account mammtained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile mumber and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular. Login method for e-Votine for Individual shareholders

holding securities in Demat mode iz given below:

Type of | Login Method
shareholders
1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi /| Easiest facility, can login through their

Individual existing user 1d and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page

Shareholders without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi | Easiest

tolding arehttps:/web.cdslindia com/myeasinewhome/login or visit www.cdslindia com

SiaeE i and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

Eﬂnsﬁﬂdﬂ 2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the evoting 13 1n progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see
e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you will be re-
directed to i-Vote website for casting vour vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Additionally, there 15 also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers 1e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can vistt the e-Voting service
providers” website directly.

i) If the user 15 not registered for EasyEastest. option to register is avatlable at
https://web.cdslindia com/myeasinew/Registrahion EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can dwectly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a hink www cdshindia com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, nser will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting 15 1n progress, and also able to directly
access the svstem of all e-Voting Service Providers. Chick on BIGSHARE and vou
will be re-directed to i-Vote website for castng vour vote dunng the remote e-
voting period.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

Individual website of . NSDL. Op-f:ﬂ wel.] browser by typing the fﬁ]lo?sing URL:

SEpatatls hrtps: eservices nsdl com esther on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the

holding home page of e-Services 15 launched. click on the “Beneficial Owner™ tcon under

cpemifies  On “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. You
demat  mode will have to enter vour User ID and Password. After successful authentication_ vou
with NSDL will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voting

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote
website for casting vour vote during the remote e-Voting period.
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2)

3)

If the user 1s not registered for IDeAS 2-Services, option to register 15 available at
hittps:/eservices nsdl com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS *Portal or click at
hitps//eservices nsdl com/ SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg jsp

Vistt the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typmg the following
TRL: https./ www evoting nsdl com/ erther on 2 Personal Computer or on amobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system 15 launched, click on the icon “Lomn™
which 15 available under ‘ShareholderMember® section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter vour User ID (1.e. yvour sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen
After successful authentication. you will be redirected to NSDL Depostiory site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to i-Vote website for casting
vour vote during the remote e-Voting pertod.

Indmvidual You can also logmnusing the logm credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders Deposttory Participant remstered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Votng facility. After
(holding Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
securities  in Voting option, vou will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Deposttory site after
demat mode) successful authentication. whereimn vou can see e-Voting feature. Chick on company
logmn  through name or e-Voung service provider name and vou will be redirected to e-Voting
thesr service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting peniod.
Depository

Participants

f User

le to retrieve User IDY Password are advised to use For

ID and Forget Password optton available at abovement: website.
securities in demat mode for anv technical issues

ository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

desk for Individual Shareholders holdi

related to login through

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding secunties m
Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical 1ssue in login can contact
CDSL.  helpdesk by  sending a request at
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia comor comtact at 022
23058738 and 27-23058542-43_

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.n
or call at toll free nio.- 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 4430

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL
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1. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat maode & phvsical mode is given below:

= You are requested to launch the URL on'mtemet browser; hittps:/ rvote bigshareonling com

= (Click on "LOGIN” button under the “INVESTOR LOGIN section to Login on E-Voting
Platform.

= Please enter vou "USER ID” (User 1d description 15 mven below) and "PASSWORD® which 15
shared separately on vou register email 1d.

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary
ID as userid.

= Shareholders holding shares i NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user 1d.

= Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company as user id.

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id
or contact i-vore helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section).

= Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.

NOTEIf Shareholders are holding shares tn demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system
of hitps wote bigshareonline com and/or voted on an earlier event of any comparny then they can
use their existing user 1d and password to login.

= Ifyou have forgotten the password: Click on "LOGIN™ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN™ tab and then
Click on ‘“Forgot vour password?

= Enter “User ID™ and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTICHA)
option and click on "Reset'.
(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered
e-mail address).

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voti ortal:

= Affer succezsful login, Bigshare E-voting svstem page will appear.

=  Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT) ™ under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal.

= Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option.

=  Click on “VOTE NOW™ option which 15 appearing on the right-hand side top comer of the page.

= (Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “INFAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR™ or
“ABSTAIN" and click on “SUBMIT VOTE"_ A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK”
to confirm. else “CANCEL” to modify. Once vou confirm; vou will not be allowed to modify yvour
vote.
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=  Once you confirm the vote you will recerve confirmation message on display screen and also vou
will recerve an email on your registered email 1d. Dunng the voting period, members can login any
number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution 15 casted, 1t
camnot be changed subsequently.

= Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD™ o “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE™ under
“PROFILE" option on investor portal.

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website:

=  You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: hittps:1vote bigshareonline com

=  Click on “REGISTER" under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN", 1o register vourself on Bigshare 1-Vote
e-Voting Platform

=  Enter all required details and submut.

= After Successful registration. message will be displaved with “TUser id and passwaord will be sent
via email on vour registered email id™.
NOTE:If Custodian have remistered on to e-Voting system of hitps:/rvote bigshareonline com
and/or voted on an earhier event of any company then they can use thewr existing user 1d and
password to login

= If vou have forgotten the password: Click on "LOGIN™ under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN tab and
further Click on “Forgot yvour password?

= Enter “User ID™ and “Registered email ID™ Click on T AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA)
option and click on "RESET.
{In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-
mail address).

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal:

= After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

Investor Mapping:

= First vou need to map the mvestor with vour user ID under “DOCTUMENTS™ option on custodian
portal.

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE™ dropdown option and select document type power of
attorney (POA).

= Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE™ and upload power of attorney (POA) or
board resolution for respective investor and click on “TUPLOAD™.
Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the
“InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account number as Tnvestor ID)

o Your investor 15 now mapped and vou can check the file status on display.

Investor vote File Upload:
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» To cast your vote. select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD™ option from left hand side menu on custodian
portal.

o Select the Event under dropdown option.

= Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under
upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD". Confirmation message will be displaved on
the screen and also vou can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution 15 casted. 1t

cannot be changed subsequently).
= Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD™ or “VIEW/TUPDATE PROFILE™ under "PROFILE™
option on custodian portal.
desk for ies ding e-voting:
Login type Helpdesk details

Shareholder °s other than mdividual shareholders | In case shareholders’ investor have any quenes regarding E-
(‘FAQs) and 1-Vote e-Voting module available at
https:/1vote bipshareonhine com. wnder download section or
vou can email us to ivote@higshareonline com or call us at.

1800 22 5422
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTEANCE

Name and address

of the registered member
Folio No. DP ID No./ Client
IDNo.

No. of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the Fifth (5th) Annual General Meeting ( AGM) of the company will be held
on 272 DAY OF September, 2024 at 12:00 P M. at The Park Pride Plot No. 81. Road, No. 07, near Notre
Dame School. Patliputra Colony, Patna, Bihar 800013

Signature of the Member Jomnt Member Proxy attending the Meetinz

Note:The perzon attending the Meeting 1s requested to bring this Attendance Slip and Annual Report with
him'her. Duplicate Attendance Ships and Annual Reports will not be 1ssued at the Annual General Meeting.
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FPROXY FOEAMI

[Purspant to sectiony 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Compamies (Management
and Admimstration) Rules, 2014]

CIN US3000BR2015PLCO41303

Name of the Company SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
Name of Member(s)

Registered Address

Email ID
Folio No./ DP ID — Client ID

I'We, bemnz the Member(s) of and holdholds shares of above-named Company, hereby
appount.

Samnatine s e et s
Or failing him/her

As my our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me'us and on my our behalf at the 4th Annual General
Mesting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 27.09 2024 at The Park Pride Plot No. 81, Road, No. 07,
near Notre Dame School, Patliputra Colony, Patnia, Bihar 800013 at any adjournment thereof m respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

ORDINARYBUSINESS:
Signature of the Member Joint Member Proxy attending the Meeting

Fesolution | Resolution For Agamst
No.
| Adoption of Financial Statements (Standalone) for the year ended
31% March_ 2024

Z Re-Appomntment of MR AVIEET KUMAR, MD and CFO
(DIN:05168425) hable to retire by rotation-

3: Re-Appointment of MR NAVIN EKUMAR, Director
(DINO9366671) laable to retire by rotation
4 To consider the appointment of S R K § & Associates, Chartered
Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the company due to casual
vacancy of the existing statutory auditors '
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5. To Ratfv and approve the related party transaction imvobving
Construction for Gautam Medical College & Hospital (RIGHT
PATH FOUNDATION)

6. Ratfication and approval of the remuneration paid to Mr.

Avijeet Kumar, Md and CFO

Signedthis. ... dayof..... .. ..._.____._..2024
Sirnatnre of Member(E): <= ren s S S

Notes:

1. This form of proxy mn order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company. not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting

2. For the Resolutions, Statement setting out matenial facts thereon and notes. please refer to the Notice of
the 4th Annual General Meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fiftv (50) and holding i the aggregate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrymg voting nghts. In case a proxy is
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights_ then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member.
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FOAD MAP TO VENLE OF 05TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Sharehelders,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operatons of your Company
(Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd). along with the Standalone and for the Financial Year ended on 3 1st March
2024,

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

A, FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Company’s financial performance for the vear ended on 315t March 2024 1s summanized below:

PARTICTULARS AMOTUNT AMOUNT
(Rs.in Lacs) | (Rs.in Lacs)
2023-24 2022-23
i, Net Sales Income from Operations 1000.11 97595
it. Other Income 0.35 0.46
ii. Total Revenue (I+1I) 1000.46 576.42
iv. Eammings Before Interest, Taxes. Depreciation and | 16629 127.55
Amortization Expense
v. Finance Cost 3.04 313
vi. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2225 28.36
vii, Profit Before Tax (TV-V-VI) 166.29 127.55
vifl. Tax Expense:
Less: Current Tax Expense 4395 36.57
Less: Earlier Tax 4 3.65
Less: Deferred Tax (2.09) (3.40)
Profit After Tax (VII-VIII) 123.52 20.72
B. DIVIDEND:

For the Financial Year 2023-24. the Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend.
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C. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has transferred 123 82 lakhs profit for the FY 2023-24 i Reserve and Surplus.

D. INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes in leading from the front with emerging best practices tn mvestor relations and
building a relationship of mutual understanding with International and Domestic investors. To this end, the
Company continuously strives for excellence in its Investor Relations engagement with investors through
physical, video. and audio m&eﬁngﬁ through structured conference calls and periodic investor’analyvst
interactions like one-on-one meetings, participation in investor conferences. and analyst meet from time to
time. The Company’s leadership team. including the Managing Director. Chief Financial Officer. spent
significant time to interact with mvestors to communtcate the strategic direction of the business during the
previous financial year. All the four quarterly eamnings calls conducted durning the year were also well
attended by mvestors and analysts. No unpublished price sensitive information 1s discussed in these
meetings. The Company ensures that critical information about the Company is available to all the
tnvestors, by uploading all such information on the Company’s website.

MAJOE EVENTS OCCUEREED DURING THE YEAR
A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION:

We are an mtegrated construction and real estate development company, focused pnmarily on construction
and development of residential and commercial projects. in and around Bihar. We believe that we

Are establishing a successful track record mn the real estate industry in Bihar by developing versatle
projects through our focus on innovative architecture, strong project execution, and quality construction.

B. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Dunng the year, vour Company has not changed 1ts business or object and continues to be 1o the same line
of business as per the main object of the Company.

THE REGISTERED OFFICE:
The registered office of the company 15 at House No. 221 2ad floor Pathputra Colony Patna - 800013 TN,

SHARE CAPITAL:
Dunng the vear under review, the authorized and paid-up share capital of the Company 13 as follows:
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AUTHORIZED CAPITATL:

The Authorised Capital of the Company 13 ¥ 3.00,00,000/- divided into 30,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/-
{Rupees Ten Only) each.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL:
As on 31st March 2024, the 1ssued, subscribed, and paid-up capital of the Company 15 T 1,79.80,000-
divided into 1798000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- (Rupees Ten Oniy) each.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the Members are aware, the shares of the company are tradable compulsonly 1n electronic form and
our Company has established connectivity with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered by the
depository system, the members are requested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the Company”s
shares on NSDL & CDSL. The ISIN allotted to the Company™s Equity shares 1s INEO4AKD1028.

BOAERED OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Constitution of Board:

As on the date of this report, the Board comprises of following Directors;

Name of Director Designation Date of Appointment | No. of Shares held
at current Term and | as on 31st March,
designation 2024

Mr  AVIEET EUMAR Managing Director 23/0372022 11.42.3350

Mr. TRIPURARTLAL Director 117032019 1.350

Mr. NAVIN EUMAR Director 23/03/2022 1.550

Mr. UDAY GOSWAMI Independent Director | 08/02/2024 -

Mrs. MAMTA STNHA Independent Director | 08/0272024 =

Mr Navin Mami Trwan Resigned from the designation of Non-Executive Independent Director from the
Board on 22.09.2023.

Mrs Hiramani Kuman Resigned from the designation of Non-Executive Independent Director on
28.02.2024
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Thereon,
Mr. Uday Goshwamt was appointed as Director (Non _executive Independent Director) on 02.03.2024

Mrs. Mamta Sinha was appomted as Director (Non _executive Independent Dhirector) on 02.03 2024

Wone of the Directors of the Board 15 2 member of more than ten Commuttess or Chamrrman of more than
five commuttees across all the public companies in which they are Directors.

DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:

The Directors on the Board have submutted notice of interest under Section 184(1) 1.e. in Form MBP 1,
intimation under Section 164(2) 1.2, in Form DIR 8, and declaration as to compliance with the Code of
Conduct of the Company.

BOAFED MEETING:

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once a quarter. Additional Board meetings are convened,
as and when required, to discuss and decide on various business policies, strateges, and other businesses.
The Board meetings are generally held at the registered office of the Company.

During the vear under review, the Board of Directors of the Companv met 07 times on 26052023,
2407 2023_07.09.2023, 20.09:2023; 01_11.2023. 11.11.2023 and 08.02.2024

The meetings of the Board of the Companies within the intervals provided in section 173 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (120 days) were compiled between two Board Meetings.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the Code of Independent Directors i compliance with Schedule TV of the Compames Act,
2013 and rules made there under and regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2013, a separate
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on to review the performance of Non
independent directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as 2 whole. The Independent directors also
reviewed the quality, content, and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the
Board, and itz committees which 15 necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge thewr
duties

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of
the Act. A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held to review the perfonmance of Non-
Independent Directors and the Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairperson of the Company

0612 227 1960 @

37 info@shantidootinfra.com
www.shantidootinfra.com



(formerly known as Shantidoot Infra Services Private Limited)

Reg. Off. L H Mo. - 221, 2nd Floor Patliputra Colony, Patna- 800013 o

CIN: J93000BRZ019PLCO4T 303

including assessment of quality, quantity. and timeliness of flow of information between Company

management and Board.

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and the Code for Independent Directors
are incorporated on the website of the Company.

DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL:

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Avyjeet Kumar 15 the Managing Director as well
as Chief Financial Officer and a Key Manager:al Personnel of the Company.

Ms. Pallavi Pramod Bhandari (membership no -A357904) is appointed as the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the Company.

PERFOEMANCE EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance board commuttees and
indrvidual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basiz of the cntena such as the board composition and structure effectiveness of board processes
information and fonctiomng etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the commuttee
members on the basis of critenia such as the composition of commuttees, effectiveness of commuttee
meetings atc.

In addition_ the performance of the chairman was also evaluated on the kev aspects of his role.

The Board and the Nomnation and Remuneration Comnuttee reviewed the performance of the ndrvidual
Directors on the basis of the critenia such as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and
Commuttee Meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed meaningful and constructive
contribution and inputs 1 mestings etc.

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013; the Board of Directors to the best of thew
knowledge and abilsty confirm that:

In preparation of Annual Accounts for the vear endad 315t March 2024 the applicable accounting standards
have been followed, and that no matenial departures have been made from the same;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and have made
judzments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to grve a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that

yeat,
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The Durectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the vear ended 31st March 2024 on a going concem
basis; '

The Directors have laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such svstems were adeguate and operating effectively.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD:

The Board of Directors in line with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 has formed various
committees, details of which are given hereunder;

A AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board had constrtuted a qualified Aundit Commuttee pursuant to provision of the Compames Act,
2013as well as Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. The comnuttee has its charter for functiomng having a pnmary objective to monitor and provide
effective supervision of the management’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely
disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity, and quality of financial reporting.

During the financial year, the Committee met Four (4) times on 29.04.2023. 12.07.2023. 01.09.2023,
03.11.2023. Current Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board are as below

NAME DESIGNATION
MRS. MAMTA SINHA Chairperson
MR. UDAY GOSWAMI Member

MR. NAVIN KUMAR Member

B. STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulation 20 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015; Our Stakeholder Relationship
Committee members, personally looking forward the tssues if any, related to the stakeholders The primary
objective of the Commuttee 15 to consider and resolve the grievances of Security Holders of the Company.

During the year Committee met 1(One) time on 01.10.2023
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Composition of the Stakeholders Relarionship Committee of the Board are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
MR NAVIN KUMAR Chairperson
MR. UDAY GOSWAMI Member

MRS. MAMTA SINHA Member

C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The nominated and remuneration policy 1s bemg formulated 1 comphiance with section 178 of the
Compames Act. 2013 and rules made there under and Regulations 1% of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) regulations 2015,

During the year Committee met 3 (Three) times on 22.07.2023, 03.09.2023, 30.01.2024

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
MRS. MAMTA SINHA Chairperson
MR. UDAY GOSHWAMI Member

MR. NAVIN KUMAR Member

D. STARKFHOIDER RELATTONSHIPS COMMITTEE
The Stakeholder Relationships Commiuttee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our
Company. The terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following
* Redressal of shareholders™ /investors™ complaints;

» Reviewing on 2 periodic hasis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or
any other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

e Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split'consolidation/renewal;
*»  Non-receipt of declared divadends, balance sheets of the Company; and

s Carrvmg out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

0612 227 1960 @

40 info@shantidootinfra.com @

www.shantidootinfra.com



(formerly known as Shantidoot Infra Services Private Limited)

Reg. Off. L H Mo. - 221, 2nd Floor Patliputra Colony, Patna- 800013 o

CIN: J93000BRZ019PLCO4T 303

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 1n the Company 15 designed to create a high-performance culture.
It enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower tn a competitive market and to
harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company
pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits. perquisites. and allowances to 1ts Executive Directors and
Eev Managernial Personnel,

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the website
of the Company and is annexed to this Report as Annexure — A,

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The details of remuneration paid during the Financial Year 2023-24 to Directors of the Company are
provided in the Financial Statement.
PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Hence the directrves 1ssued by the Reserve
Bank of India and provision of Section 73 to 76 of the Company Act 2013 or any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the Rules there under are not applicable.

PARTICULAES OF LOANS GUARANTEE INVESTMENTS AND SECURITY:

Details of Loans Guarantees Investments and Security covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act. 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statement.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Purzuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92{3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the
Compantes (Management and Admimstration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for the
financial vear ended March 31, 2024 1s available on the Company's website.

SUBSIDIARTFS OF THE COMPANY:
As of the date of this Report company does not have any subsidiary.

ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY:
During the year under review, the Company does not have any Associate or Joint Venfture.
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CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the financial vear 2023-24_ there were materially significant related party transaction undertaken
by the Companyv under Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with rules framed there under
Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR)} Regulations, 2015 Dhsclosure of related party transactions 15 set out 1n
financial statements and in form AQC 2 attached wath this report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the Financial YVear of the Company 1e. 31st March 2024 to the date of this
Report other than as stated above.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:
There are no sigmificant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that impact the

going concern status and the Company s operations m the future.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN IN THE WORKPLACE:

To foster a posttive workplace environment free from harassment of any nature we have framed the
Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy through which we address complamts of sexual harassment at all
workplaces of the Company. Our policy assures discretion and guarantees non-retaliation to complainants.

We follow a gender-neutral approach in handling complaints of sexupal harassment and we are compliant
with the law of the land where we operate.

Dunng the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported

VIGIL MECHANISAI'WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 220f SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) regulations 2015, the Company has formulated a Whistle Blower
Policy for vigil mechamsm for Directors and Employees to report to the management about the unethical
behaviour, fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. The mechamism provides for adequate
safegpards agamnst victimization of emplovees and Directors who use such a mechanism and makes
provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The practice
of the Whistleblower Policy is overseen by the Audit Commuttee of the Board. None of the personnel of
the Company has been dented access to the Audit Commuttee. The confidentiality of those reporting
violations 1s maintamed and they are not subject to any discrinunatory practice
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INSIDER TRADING CODE:

As per SEBI (Prohubition of Insider Trading) Regulanons 2018, the Company has adopted Code of Conduct
for Fair Disclosures of Un-published Price Sensitive Information and Regulating, Momtoring and
Reporting of Trading by Designated Persons to deter insider trading in the securties of the Company based
on the Un-published Price Sensitive Information. The Company Secretary iz the Compliance Officer for
monttonng adherence to the sard Regulations and has laid down an effective monitory system for the said

purposes.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI:

The Company 13 in comphance with the Secretanial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (55-
1) and General Meeting ($5-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by
the Central Government.

FISK MANAGEMNENT:

A well-defined nisk management mechamsm covenng the risk mapping and trend analysis nisk exposure
potential ympact and nisk mitigation process 15 in place. The objective of the mechanism 1s to mimmize the
impact of risks identified and take advance actions to mutigate them The mechamsm works on the
principles of probability of occurrence and impact if triggered. A detailed exercise 15 being carned out to
1dentify evaluate monitor and manage both business and non-business risks.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an adequate and efficient internal and external control system, which provides protection
to all tts assets against loss from unauthorized use and ensures correct reporting of transactions. The mternal
control systems are further supplemented by internal audits carried out by the respective Internal Auditors
of the Company and Periodic reviews by the management. The Company has put in place proper controls.
which are reviewed at regular intervals to ensure that transactions are properly authonzed, and correctly
reported and assets are safeguarded.

COERPORATE GOVERENANCE:

Integnity and transparency are key factors in our corporate governance practices to ensure that we achieve
and retamn the trust of our stakeholders at all times. Corporate governance 15 about maximizming shareholder
value legally, ethically. and sustamably. Our Board exercizes its ﬁdncl.a:}f responsibilities m the widest
sense of the term. Our disclosures seek to attain the best practices n international corporate governance.
We also endeavour to enhance long-term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all our business
decisions.
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As our company has been listed on the SME Platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), by virtue
of Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
compliance with the Cerporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauze (b)
to (1) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C D and E of Schedule V are applicable to the
company. Hence Corporate Governance Report forms a part of this Board Report as ANNEXURE-D

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR EEPORT:

The Company had appointed M'S Jav Gupta & Associates, (Firm Registration No. 329001E), Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the company.

The Notes to the Financtal Statements referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and therefore
do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013,

The Auditors” Report does not contamn any qualification reservation or adverse remark The Auditors’
Report 1= enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual Report.

M8 Jay Gupta & Associates, (Firm Registration No. 329001E), Chartered Accountants have resigned with
effect from the 05th annual general meeting to be held on 27.09.2024 due to techmical glitches n
commumcation since they are located outside the local limats of the registered office of the Company.

M/S SR K S & Associates, (FRIN 025002C)) have been appointed as the statutory auditor of the Company
by the Board of Directors to fill the casual vacancy thus caused and are proposed for appomntment for a
term of five vears commencing from 27.09.2024 till the annual general meeting to be held for the financial
vear 28-2029 subject to the Confirmation of the Shareholders

AMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

In terms of Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, a review of the performance of the Company for the vear under review Management
Discussion and Analysis Report is presented m a separate section which 15 annexed to this Report as
Ammexure - C.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provistons of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Compamies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules) 2014, the Company had Govind Khandelwal & Co.
{Certificate of Practice no. 12327, to undertake the Secretarial Audst of the Company. The Secretartal Audit
Report for the financial year 2023-24 1s attached as Annexure-E

The Auditors have remarked about some non-compliances in due filing of some forms and information on
MCA, BSE and Companies Website which are as follows: -
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 Remark: The Comparny is in compliance with the pravisions of the Act. However, some
forms were filed with delay with the Registrar of Companies.
Comment: The Company 15 comnutted towards compliance however, due to some unavoidable

circumstances such as techmical 1ssues on the website, some forms were delaved unintentionally.
The Company shall make proper arrangements to avoid such situations i fisture

* Remark: Diwzing the period under review the Company has not appoint Independent Directors
within the time prescribe under the compamies act, 2013 section 149 read with rule 4(1) of
Directors (Appointment and renumeration rules), 2074
Comment: The appomntment of one of the independent directors was delayved due to
unavoidable reasons. The second appointment was made on time. However, the company
acknowledges the delay.

* Remark Duwring the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act DPT-03 for the vear 2023 and 2024 were wrongly filed as per Balance sheet of the company
Comment: The Company acknowledges the error and same shall be rectified.

* Remark During the period under review Company was not filed few retuwrns with Stock Exchange
within the time prescribe under the LODR and other guidelines Issued by SEBT Act
Comment: There was continuous shuffling in the appointment of Compliances officer in the
Company, due to which some filings were skipped due to oversight. The management is however,
very keen to make the necessary compliances and such error shall not happen i future.

e Remark: During the period under review Company was not filed 1° Quarter under Regulation 31
and 2 Half vearly under Regulation 32
Comment: The error 1s duly noted

* Remark: During the period under Review Company fail to disclosure of related party transaction
to Stock Exchange for 1" half yearly and company not pass any resolution for entering into related
party rransaction with Director of the Comparty.

Comment: There was continuous shuffling in the appointment of Compliances officer in the
Company: due to which some filings were skipped due to oversight. The management 1s however,
very keen to make the necessary compliances and such error shall not happen in future.

» Remark: During the pericd under review notice the Managing Director received the Remuneration
more than 5% of Profit of the Company., however Company passed the resolution before the
Conversation into Public Limited for given the Remuneration more and above the prescribed limir.
Comment: As a matter of good corporate governance, the Company shall put the proposal for
reapproval before the members in the upcoming Annnal General meeting of the Company
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The Board has taken note of these lacunias and 1z keen to update this information to the extent possible at
the earliest. The Board is also devising a better recording and reporting mechanism to aveid such lacunas
in future.

WEBSITE:

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Oblizgation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the
Company has mamtammed a functional website contamming basic mformation about the Company. The
website of the Company contains information like Policies. Shareholding Patterns., Financial and
information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling
investor grievances for the benefit of all stakeholders of the Company, etc.

GENERAL DISCLOSUEE:

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed 1 section
134 (3) aef the Act and Rule 8 of The Compames { Accounts) Eules 2014 and other applicable provisions of
the Act and listing regulations to the extent the transactions tock place on those tems during the vear. Your
Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting 1s required m respect of the following items as there
were 1o transactions on these items durng the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act;
1 Issue of Equity Shares with differential nghts as to divadend, voting, or otherwise;
i Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social responsibility;

i No significant or matenal orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals that impact
the going concemn status and the Company’s operations in the future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors acknowledge the dedicated service of the employees of the Company duning the year. They
would also like to place on record their appreciation for the continued cooperation and support recerved by
the Company durning the vear from bankers, business partners, and other stakeholders.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd

Sd - 34 -

AVIEET EUMAR NAVIN KUMAER

Managing Director Dh‘ectur

{Din- 05168425) {(Dmn-09366671)

Resident of Flat No-102, Resident of 330, Nehru Nagar
1/A Road NewPatliputra Colony, PO — Patliputra Patna Bihar
Dropadi Kum Apartment Patna 800013 Pin — 800013

Bihar India

Date: 06™ Dav of September, 2024
Place: Patna
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ANNEXTRE - A

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

L. Objective:

a.

P 0

The objective of this Policy 15 to guide the Board of Directors of the Company on the
Appomntment and removal of Directors. Key Managenial Personnel, and emplovees
Senior Management.

Remuneration payable to the Directors; Kev Managerial Personnel, and employees in
Semor Management.

Board Diversity.

Succession plan for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and employees in Senior
Management: and

Evaluation of individual Directors, Chatrperson of the Board, the Board as a whole, and
the Commuttees of the Board.

2. Definition:

i

.

Vil

‘iAct”"t;_leans Compames Act, 2013 any modifications and or re-enactment thereof;
“Board™ means the Board of Directors of the Company from time to tume;
“Key Managenial Personnel™ means a person defined i Section 2(51) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and shall include:

1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager

2. Whole-time director

2. Chief Financial Officer

4. Company Secretary; and

s. such other officer as mayv be prescribed under the applicable laws or nominated

by the Board.

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee”™ “NRC™ means the exstng
Nomination and Remuneration Commuttee of Independent directors of the
Company, and any reconstitution of the same from time fo time m accordance with
the Act and the LODE. 20153;

“Policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy;
“SEBI Regulations™ means the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Fequirements) Regulations, 2015,

“Sentor Management™ means personnel of the Company who are members of its core
management team excluding the Board of Directors and shall comprise all members
of management one level below the MD & CEQ. and include the Chief Financtal
Officer and the Company Secretary.
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. Proceedings:
i The meeting of the NRC shall be held at such regular mtervals as may be
required by the Company;

i hmﬂmbﬂrufth&NRCmﬂﬂtﬂnﬂﬂn&tﬂb«epmsantwhﬂﬂ]:usmhermm
remuneration s discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance 15
bemng evaluated;

i, The NRC may mvite such executives, as it considers appropniate, to be
present at the meetings of the NREC;

£ Matters arsing for deternunation at NRC meetings shall be decided by 2
majority of votes of Members present, and voting and any such decision
shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the NRC;

. Inmcase of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting
vote;

Vi The proceedings of all meetings shall be munuted and signed by the
Chairman of the NRC at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the NRC
meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and NRC meeting.

. Roles and Responsibilities:

i. To formulate a critenia for determining quahifications, the positive attributes
and mdependence of a Director;

i To recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel. and other employees;

fit. To recommend to the Board the appomtment and removal of Eey
Managenal Personnel and Semor Management;

v To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in sentor management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
and recommend to the Board for their appomtment and removal;

. To recommend extending or contmue the term of appointment of the
independent directors, on the basis of the report on performance evaluation

of independent directors;

vi. To carry out an evaluation of a Director’s performance and recommend to
the Board appomtment removal based on his / her performance;
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it Recommend to the Board on-

wiii. The policy relating to remuneration for Directors. Key Managenal

. The Executive Director’s Remuneration and incentive;
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Annesure — B

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

{Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and rules made
there under).

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

1

i

[yl

The steps taken or mmpact on conservaton of energy:

The Company has taken measures and applied a strict control system to monitor dav-to-day
power consumption. to endeavor to ensure the optimal use of energy with mmimum extent
possible wastage as far as possible. The day-to-day consumption 15 momtored and various wavs
and means are adopted to reduce the power consumption 11 an effort to save energy.

The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy.
The Company has not taken any steps toutilize alternate sources of energy.
The capital investment in energy conservation equipment.

Dunng the vear under review, the Company has not incurred any capital investment on energy
conservation equipment.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSOEPTION:

L

0.

The effort made towards technology absorption:
The Company has not imported anv technology and hence there is nothing to be reported here.

The benefit denved like product improvement, cost reduction, product development, or import
substitution:
None.
In the case of imported technology (1mported duning the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year).

a The details of technology imported: Nil

b. The vear of import: Not Applicable

c. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable

d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:
Not Applicable

The expenditure incurred on Research and Development:.
a Durnng the vear under review, the Company has not imcurred anv Expenditure on
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Researchand Development.

C.FTOREIGN EXCHANGE EAENINGS & EXPENDITURE:

i.  Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings {(In Rs.)
Sr.No. Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y. 2022-2023
ii.  Details of Foreign Exchange Expenditure {In B=.)
Sr.No. Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y. 2022-2023
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd
sd- sd -
AVIJEET KUMAR NAVIN KUMAR
Managing Director Director
(Din- 03168425) (Din- 09366671)
Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Patna
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ANNEXURE - C
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAT VSIS REPORT

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The infra (infrastructure) market plays a crucial role in the global economy, especially in the
current scenario where 1t 18 witnessing significant growth driven by government investments,
urbanization, and technological advancements. Post-pandemic recovery plans have heavily
emphasized infrastructure development as a means of stimulating economic growth. This includes
investment in transportation, energy, telecommunications,_ and soctal infrastructure.

Countries like the US_. China, and India are leading massive infrastructure projects to improve
connectivity, enhance sustamnability, and modermize aging systems. The global focus on green and
smart infrastructure 1s also nising. with renewable energy projects and digital infrastructure (such
as 3 networks and data centers) recerving considerable attention.

However, challenges such as supply chain disruptions, inflation, and geopolitical tensions are
aEechng costs and timelines for infrastructure projects. Despite these hurdles, the infra market
remains pivotal in shaping future economic landscapes, contributing to job creation, improved
productivity, and sustainable development worldwide.

INDIAN ECONOMY

Real estate sector 1s one of the most globally recogmized sectors. It comprises of four sub sectors -
housing, retail. hospitality, and commercial. The growth of this sector 15 well complemented by the
growth in the corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban
accommodations. The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct,
indirect and induced effects in all sectors of the economy.

It 1s also expected that this sector will incur more non-resident Indian (NRI) investment. both m the
short term and the long term Bengaluru 15 expected to be the most favoured property mvestment
destmation for NRIs, followed by Ahmedabad. Pune, Chennai, Goa, Delht and Dehradun.

MARKET SIZE

By 2040, the real estate market will grow to Rs. 65,000 Crore (USS 9.30 billion) from Rs. 12 000 Crore
(USS 1.72 ballion) 1n 2019. The real estate sector m India 13 expected to reach a market size of USS 1
trillion by 2030 from USS 120 billion in 2017 and contribute 13% to the countrv’s GDP by 2025 Retal,
hospitality, and commercial real estate are also growing significantly, providing the much-needed
infrastructure for India's growing needs. Indian real estate mncreased by 19.5% CAGR from 2017 to

2028.
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The global real estate market experienced steady growth m 2023, reaching a value of
approximately $3 89 trillion. This growth has been driven by factors like increasing urbanization,
rising demand for housing, and technological advancements in the construction and management
of properties. The market ts expected to continue expanding. with projections showing a growth
rate (CAGR) of 5.2% between 2023 and 2030, potentially reaching $6.13 trillion by 2030.

Key trends in 2023 included growing demand for residential properties, driven by changing
consumer preferences for more spacious homes due to remote work. Additionally, commercial

real estate saw a resurgence in demand. especially for hotels and resorts. fuelled by the recovery
of the tourism sector.

Asia-Pacific dominated the market, holding over 30% of the market share. Countries like China
and India contnbuted significantly due to rapid urbamization and large-scale infrastructure projects

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shantidoot Infra Services Litd

AVIEET EUMAR NAVIN KUMAR
Managing Director Director
(Din- 05168425) (Din- 09366671)

Date:06.09.2024
Place: Patna
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ANNEXTRE-D

FOEMNO. ADC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub section (3) of seciion 134 of the act and Rule 8/2 af the Companies Accounts
Rules, 2014)

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts | arrangements entered imto by the Company
with related parties referred to 1 sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Compames Act, 2013, mncluding certamn
arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements of transactions entered into during the vear ended March 31, 2024,
which were not at arm’s length basis.

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Material contracts or arrangements of transactions entered wto dunng the vear endedMarch3l, 2024

List of Related parties _ .
SL
No. Name Relation
Kev Mangerial Personnel
1 Mr. Aviyjeet Kumar Director
2 Mamta Sinha Director
3 Uday Goswami Director
4 Tripurar: Lal Director
5  Pallavi Pramod Bhandan Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
6  Rajam Kumarn singh Relative of KNP
7 Naveen kumar Director
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Enterprises  having  Significant

Influence
8 Gautam Tech Solution KMP have sigmificant influence over the entity
> Gautam Medilife Private Limited KNP have significant influence over the entity
10  Right path founadtion KMP have significant influence over the entity
11  Shantidoot EMP have sigmficant influence over the entity

12 Gantam Teachers Training College KMP have significant influence over the entity
Gautam Institute of Nursimg &

13 Paramedics EMP have significant influence over the entity

14  DP Singh Institute of Education KMP have significant influence over the entity

15 DAGITE (Department of Pharmacy)  KMP have sigmificant influence over the entity
DrAvyeet Gautam Institute of

16  Techmical Education EMP have sigmficant influence over the entity
Gautam Institute of Nursing — 5 "
17 EMP have sigmificant influence over the entity
18  GINP ( Dept of Pharmacy) EMP have significant influence over the entity
19  GINP ( Dept of Paramedics) EMP have sigmificant influence over the entity
Mata Sushila Institute of Education
2 (T KEMP have sigmificant influence over the entity
21  Shantidoot Hospital EMP have sigmificant influence over the entity
22 Shantidoot Trust KEMP have sigmificant influence over the entity

ASON31.03.2024
A Transactions with Related Parties dunng the year Enterprises
Dhirector . Holding | having
Relative = g
= . & KMP Company | Significant
Nature of Transactions of KMP Ittﬂllf:ﬂ{:c
Remuneration Paid 2400 ) ] )
Sale During the Year 90,85 ) . 1000.11
Reimbursement duning the vear i . . 078
B. Outstanding Balances Enterprizes
&KMp | Relatve éiaumpan' ; g?;nméﬂm
Nature of Transactions of ENP ¥ Infl
uence
Remuneration Payable 1.50 ) ) )
Advance Payvable . ] 1509
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JA5

- - 42.64

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shantidoot Infra Services Litd

AVIEET EUMAR NAVIN EUMAR
Manaming Director Director
(Din- 051684253) (Din- 09366671)

Date:06.00.2024
Place: Patna
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED

REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of M/s. SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES
LIMITED (Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED) which
comprise the Balance Sheel as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

OPINION

In our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner se required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2024, the profit and total income, and its
cash fows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the financial statement n accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specificd under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of FEthics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAlL) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAT's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements

OTHER INFORMATION

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereen. The Company’s annual report is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditer’s report. Qur opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. [n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when il becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the
Company's annual report, if we conclude that there is-gjarers

Fh. : +81 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email . guptaagarwal. associate@gmail.com
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required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as
applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible [or the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financal position, financial performance and cash
flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
imcluding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pmdﬁni"; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements thal give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whetler due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as o going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Chr objectivies are o obtain reasenable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from maternal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individoally or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
o the hasis of these Financial Skatoments,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free
from material misstatement.

pnce about the amounts and the
aftend on the Auditor's judgment,

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtai
disclosures in the Financial Statements. The proced

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
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including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal Fnancial
control relevant to the company’s preparation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the Financial Statements.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGCULATORY REQUIREMENTS
. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpoese of our audit;

(b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
sofar as L appears [rom our examinalion of those books;

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, rend with relevant rule issued thereunder.

{¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reporl in
“ANNEXURE- A",

(g} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Acl

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us; -

I The Company did not have any pending litigations in its Financial Statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract which
may lead to any foresecable Josses,

iil. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and P'rotection Fund by the Company during the period ended 31st March, 2024,

iv. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
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a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds {(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or enfity,
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behall of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiarics") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, np
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend ar invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneticiaries;

c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a)
and (I} above, contain any material misstatement.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log)
tacility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, Based on our
examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has nol been operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the soffware.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 142 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable

Far _].ay CuPla and Associateos

{Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration MNo: 3290011

5 >
Partner J:ll * Hﬂ{@f.q m
Place: Kolkata Membership No: 059535 ! f’
Date: May 10, 2024 UDIN: 24059535BKBIYT3345 3" %%
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ANNEXURE - A

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION
3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHANTIDOOT INFRA
SERVICES LIMITED (Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)
(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering, the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of
Internal Financal Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("TCAI"). These responsibiliies include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection ol frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act. 2013,

ALUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY

Char responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit imwolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting, and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
ol internal financial controls over tinancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstaternent of the Financial Stalements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and a *I{‘f i
tor our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls withgrferphel
Statements. :

0
- P T S
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable nssurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal finandal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide teasonablie assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Financial Statements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent imitations of internal financial controls over financial réporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of conlrols, material misstatements due o
grrors or frauds may occur and not be delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial contrels over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become madequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

OPINION

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate intermal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31% March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Far Jay Gupta and Associates
(Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No: 329001E

=Shanker Gupta
Partner

Place: Kolkata Membership No: 059535
ate: May 10, 2024 UDIN: 24059535BKBIY T334
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading "Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of
report of even date to the Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2024;
we reprort that:

L PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS [Clause 3(i)|:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of its Froperty, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(c}) As explained to us, these Froperty, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(d) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company,

(g} The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assels) or intangible assels or both during the year,

(f) Mo proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
Benami property under the “Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made
thereunder.

2. INVENTORY [Clause 3(ii}]

g The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as
tollowed by management were appropriate; No discrepancies were noticed en verification
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate {or
each class of inventory.

b The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees
during the year, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets; quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

3. LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii}]

The company has not made any invesbments during the year. The Company has not granted secured/
unsecured loans/advances in nature of loans, to companies/firms/ Limiled Liability Parinerships/
other parties, or stoed guarantee, or provided security lo companies/ firms/ Limiled Liability
Partnerships/ other parties.

The Company has not granted secured,/ unsecured loans/ advances in nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under elause 3{i1)(c), (iii)(d),
(ii1)(e) and (1i1)(f) of the Order are not applicable ta the Company.

4. LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3{iv)]

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
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this report which is in line with section I83{3)(d) of the companies Act, 2013 and the provision of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

5, DEPOSITS [Clause 3(v)]

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted deposits
from the public during the financial vear under audit. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the order is
not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

6. COST RECORDS [Clause 3{vi)|

As mformed o us, the maintenance of Cost Hecords has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by
the company,

7. STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3(vii)]

{a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above
were in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date on when
they become payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of sales tax, income
tax, goods and service lax, customis duly, cess and any other stalulory dues,

8. SURRENDERED OR DISCLOSED INCOME [Clause 3{viii)]

Thete are no such transactions which are not recorded in the bonks of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961,

9. REPAYMENT DUES [Clause 3(ix)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and government.

According to the informabion and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial
inslitution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanatons given to us, the term loans have
been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us.and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company. we repartthat no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Com paisZ i
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The Company has not taken any funds from any enhity or person on account of or to meet the
obligalions of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies,

10. UTTLISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(x)]

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

11, FRAUD AND WHISTLE-BLOWER COMPLAINTS [CLAUSE 3(xi)]

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officors or employees has been noticed or
reported during the vear,

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the mformation
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-, as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi){b) of the Order is not applicable to
thie Company,

Whistle-blower complaints have not been received during the year by the Company,

12. NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3({xii)|

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to company.

Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not
commentad upon.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3{xiii)]
The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of

Sections 177 and 188 of the Act The details of such related parly transactions have been disclosed in
the financial stalements as required by the applicable aceounting standarids.

4L INTERNAT AUDIT: [CLALSE 3(xiv)|
The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business

The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us,

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A. Kolkata - 700 012
Fh. : +81 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal associate@gmail.com



X ]| Jay Gupta & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

15. NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3{xv]]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him, Accordingly,
the paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon

16, REGISTER WITH RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)]

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xvi) of the order is not applicable to the company,

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during
the year.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the Regulations by the
Reserve Bank of India.

17. CASH LOSSES [Clause 3{xvii)]

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the period from 019 April, 2022 to 315t March, 2024
and in the immediately preceding financial vear.

15. RESIGNATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS |Clause 3{xviii)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19, MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY ON MEETING LIABILITIES [Clause 3(xix])]

Un the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial Statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that ne
malerial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting ils
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date.

20, TRANSFER TO FUND SPECIFIED UNDER SCHEDULE VIL OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013
[Clause 3(xx)]

The provision relating to transter to fund specified under schedule vii of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the company.

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room Ne. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
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21. ADVERSE REMARKS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Clause 3(xxi)]

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's
Beport) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For Jay Gupta and Associates

{Erstwhile Gupta Agarwal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No; 32¢

Jay Shanker Gupta

Partner
Place; Kolkata Membership No: (159535
Date: May 10, 2024 LIMN: 24059535 B KBIYT3345

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkala - 700 012
Ph. . +91 46021021, Mob,: +91 9831012639, 8836432639
Email . guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com



SHANTIIHOOT INERA SERVICES EIMITEDR
[Formedy knownas SHANTIDOOT [NERA SERVICES FRTVATE LIMITER)
CIN; D93NBR2019TT C041303
BALANCE AS ON FIST MA 2.
(M3, in Lakhs)
Particulacs Mot Mo, Asal JL.03.2023 As gt F1L03.2023
I [EQt ND LIABILT '
i {Bhareholders’ Fands
{a} Shave Capja| d 170ED 179,80
(b} IReserves and Surplus ] 37006 246.34
2 |Nan-Curient Viabilities
(8] Tengderm Borsavngs i 1004 4285
() Dheferred Tax Liakaliios (Nut) 5 - -
3| Curreot Liabilites
i) Shorktery Borrawings 3 1195
() Trade Payables T
i} Taral Qulstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises f12
U] Tatal Cutsranding dues of Trode Fayables Other than Mgt and Small a5 o~
Enterprizes
{c} Other Corrent Lisbiilies 8§ 8547 4845
{21 Shoreterm Provisions iy 4354 3657
TOTAL 71918 7. 71
I, |ASSETS
1 [Noao«current Asneks
[ay Froperty, Flaat & Equipment & intangible Asseis 10
(i} Popery, Plant & Equipment 7,33 09,48
lify  Infengible Azeme 12 a2
(i) Tauprital Wotk-in-progress -
(by MWoncurrent Invesments 11 5673
lg) Dreferrad Taw Agscts (INel) 5 £.85 b4
() Orther Moo-Current Assete 1z 1.50 n.g
2 |Corrent Assuts
(&) Inweniogies 3 TThA8 1064
(b} ‘Trade Receivables 12 4164 4221
{l{,‘] Ceah and Cash Fguivalents 15 194683 G35
fd)  Shioel Teron Loand & Adwances 16 105 = 5.7
fe] Other Curint Assels 17 VR ag.uy
TOTAL 7254 60771
| The accompanying notes 1 (31 60 L.22) are imtogral part of financizl siaiaments
As perour reprort of even dage
For, JAY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES For & on Beljalf of Board of Directors
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SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
{Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U930EBRHT9PLO041303

{Partier)
Membership Me. (159535

;ﬂaﬁitnsqsﬁr&ﬁmwﬁaqr

Date: 1l 45 F_-M'_lf

PALLAVI FRAMOD BHANDARI
Company sectetary

Membership No: 57248 4

Place: Patma

Date:

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & L OS5 FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
(Re iw Linklis)
e For the year ended For the year ended

i I I $1.03,2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 18 100011 G75.495
Other inecme 19 035 0.46
Total Income 1,000,468 U743
Expenses:
1Cﬂsl‘, o Malerdals Consumed 20 81692 5023
| Changes in Irventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress 2 {(7LET) 66,04
Employes Banefit xponses 22 4261 4165
Finance Cost 23 304 3=
Diepreciation and Amortization Expenses 24 225 28.36
CHher Bxypenses 25 2121 2542
]Tnlal Expenses E3.16 B48.57
Profit before Hueeptional lems Th6.249 127 55
Exceptional Jems

Profil/{Loss) before Tax 16629 127.55
T Expenses:

Current Tax 4355 3557
bak Credit Entitlemeant 61 -
Earlier vears tax .45
Deferrad Tax (Z09) {340y
Profit/{Loss) fur the vear 123.62 9072
Earnings per equity share:

Basic (in Re ) 115 6.5 539
Diluted (in Rs) 135 689 5,39
The accompanying notes L (1.1 to 1.22) are integral part of financial skatements

As per our réport of even date

For. [AY GUPTA & ASSOCIATES For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

(Formialy Known As Gupta Agarwal d Associates) ; *}J \'

Chartered Accountants 5 P ,?w-‘ !

FRN: 320001E s X{M\F

TRIPURARILAL YIEET KUMAR
. Director Managing Director/CFO

JAY SHANKER GUPTA DIN: 08385623 DIN: 05168425




SHANTIDOCT INFRA SERVICES TIMITED.
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Ci: RI00BE2GLSPLCMII0T
CAH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 3187 MARGH, 2024
{Rs In Lakhs)
Far the Year emded For the Year ended
Pty F1st March, 2024 Iist March, 2023
A [CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES:
Mlet Prafit before tax [ 12755
Adjustmients oF
Depreriation 25 7936
Finance Cogt 3 333
VAT Sredlt w/of {161 -
Crperating Profit befare Working Capital Charges 190,57 LED,
Adjusted far:
v eniories {TL56) Ll
Trde recedvaties (L2 133,54
Short Term Loans & Advances L ES {15061}
Cther Cotsent Adsisty (26:44) {60 06
Trade Payable 18] 6.33
Ciber Current Lisbilites 2540 {11.38)
Cash Generared From Operations ZI108 (6360
Paymient of Ineeme Tax (Mat of Refusy) (6.5 {3,65]
Mot cash genessutd/ {used in) from operarlng activities 18451 {57.25)
B [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Putchess of Property, Plank & FEquipment and Intangile assite (0.08) (B8
Cther Mon-Current assets [LE0 147
Purchise/ (Gals) of Invesbnenis (54.75) -
Irsberrest Income - -
et Cash weed In Investing Activities (B) [58.43) [15.3a)
€ |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Procesids from Ssue of Share capital - 200,88
Lssus gpenses £ [22.%1)
Flase Cost a0 1)
Weovemaent of Long Tenn Boriowmgs (Aaas) [t1.8
Mieveitrent Short kerm barrowlngs L5 .86
Met Cash nsed in Financing Activities (C) -] 15354
MNet Inceeas [ Decrrage) in Cash ond Cash Equivaients TB-dds THTS
Caif and Cash Equivalents at the beginalog of the year 1635 57
Couh and Cash Eguivalents at the cnd of the vear 154,43 bl
[T
I, Componens of Cash & Cash Equlvalest
[Particulars As at T.03 Az al FLO3NEE
., Ralunicis with banlks
« Cairrent Accounts 19136 15200
b, Cast: in hend {As certified by the managament) G4 a3
Total TSLAT 116.35
L The abowi Gaily flosw staleswent han besin proparsd under fhe indirect method set o, i A53 ssued bry the Iostmute of Chnrlered
Accoumtants of Indks.
3, Bigares in Trackets epresents outiiow.
| The acoomipanying motes 111 80 1.22) a0e fofégral part of financial statements
A5 per gur report of even date
Far, JAY GUFTA & ASSOCIATES For & om Behalf of Board of Direcinr
(Formaly Known As Gupta Aps =N = M i
TRIFURARIZAE  AUHKET KUMAR
CHrectar banaging Direciog"FQ
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Company secredary
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SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerly known as SHANTIDNOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)
I US3000BRIOISPLCDE1 303

NOTE1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

{2) The Anancial staterments are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Arcounting Princisles (Tndian|
CAAF) under the histarical cost carvention on acerual basis and en principles of golng concern. Thi acoounting
pelicies are conslctentiy applied by the Company,

(B} The financial stalements are prepared o comply In all material respects with the Accounting ‘:imndan::l
apecified under section 122 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accountz) Bules, 2014 and provisio

of Compaties Act, 2013,

{c] The preparation of the financial staternenty requires sstimates and assumprasg tn be made shat afect the
reporled amounts of assets and liabllides on the date of the financial statements and the repired arnoants ef
revenues and expenses during the reperting pedod Diferences between the setual results and estimates are|
recogrized in e period in which Hie resulis ave ksown / materialize.

1.2 Hevenue Recpgnition
(%) Bevenuis s recognized to the exten: that it is probable that the ecomomic benefis will flew 1o the Company
and the revenine can be rellably measured In arcordsnice with AS-T,
{b} Sales are ecognized ou acerual basis, and only after transfer of goods or services t the custamer.
{¢) Dividend on [nvestnents are recngrized on recelpt basis.
{d) Interest income is recognized on a Hine proportion basis saking inte account the amount curstanding and thel
rame epplicabla

E

Bl e BEgui panent anc ssets & Depreciation
(4) Fixed Assets are stated ar Cogt less accumulated depreciation. The Company has capitelized &l cost relating]
te the acouisition and installation of Flued Asspts,
(t) Drepreciation is provided om Fived Assets on Written down value Methad on the basiz of [Tseful Tifa a;|

preseribed under Part C of Schedule- {1 of the Companies Act. 2013, )
wh ot of the fixed assels not ready For thedr intendad use ut the Baloes Sheet date mogether with all related
expemges ate shown s Capital Work:in Progress.

1.4 Impairment of Assets
The carrylng amounis of assais are reviewed at each halance shaet date if there is any indication of fmpairment
based or. internal fexternal factors. An impairment loss (s recopnized wherever tie carrving amouct of an asset
exceeds ity necoverable emount. The recoverable amount ls the higher of the asset's net selling prics and vahse in
use, which is determined by the present vilue of the estimated fulare cash Bows,

L5 hivestmenig
Investments classiffed as long-lerm izyestments are stated at cpst, Provision is made io recagmizs any it tion)
nther then tunperary in tha value of such investmenls, Corrent investments are carried at lowse of cost and faid
walue,

1.6 Inventories
Irventordes eemeipHng of Raw Materials and W-I-P sre valued al lower of cost ard net realizabte valie,

1.7 kmploves Benefits
Prowiston for leave encashiment is made on cash basis.
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1.8 Borrowing Costs

19 Tixes on Ingume

SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED

Iy known CINFRA SERVI VATE LIMITED!

(2} Borrowing costs that are directly attributable 1o the scquisition of qualifying asssts are capitalized for the
period until the ssset is ready for its intended use, A qualifying assel is ar: asser that necessarily takes substantial
veriod of time o get ready for its intended use.

(b) Dther Borrowing costs are recagnized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Tax expense compriszs of cuzrens tas and deferred tax,

Current income tax 14 measurad at the amount skpected to be pedd to the taw sathorities, compated Inaccordancs
with the applicable wx rates and tax laws,

Ueferred Tax arising on account of "Eming differences® and which are capable of reversal in ang ar more
subsequent periods 18 recognired, using the tax vates and ta laws thal are eoacied of substantively snactad,
Deterred tax asset is recognized only fo the extent there is reaconable cersaingy with respect m reversal of th
BRme in foture yeacs ay a matter of prodence.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

] Basic eamungs per share 18 caleulared by dividing the net profil or loss for the period atifbutable to equily
shareholders by tha weighted averape mamber of equity shares onfstanding during the period,

(b} For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or lToss for the perind atéributible 1o
eguity sharehalders and the weighied average number of shares outstanding. durihg the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potertial eouity shares,

Prior Period Items
Prior Perind and Extraordinary items and Changss in Accounting Poiices having material mpact on the
finavicial affairs of the Company are disdosed in Hnancia! ststements,

Provigions / Contingengies

{a} Provislon inveolving subatantial degree of estimation in measurements is recogrized wihen thee is & presen|
seligation as 8 result of past events and it s prabable thas theee will be gn cutfiow of TESTUECES.

(b} Contingent Liakilites are shown by way of nodeg ko the Aecounts in respect of pbligabions where. based s the|
evidence avallable, their existence at the Balanoe Sheet date ir considered not probabls,
{c] A Contingent Asset is not regognizad in the Astounts,

segment Reporting

A Business Sepments:
HBased on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard 17 (45 - 17) on Seygment Reporting [ssued by
CAL the Company bas only one repartable Business Segmens, which is Construction conmact ang Wor
conrract. Accordlrigly. the figures appaartag in theee firancal stalements refate to the Company's singie Busi
Segment.

B. Geographical Segments:
The Comnpary activites / operaions are etnfined to India gnd is such thers is only ane geographical segment,
Accordingly, 1l Hgures appearivg in these [inancial statements volale to Ee Company's single geonraphical
segment,




SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
{Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)
ADIMTIONAL NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N C1L14- DEFERRED TAX

{Rs: In Lakhs)
Partic ulars 2023-202% 722003
Deprecistion as per Companies Act, 2013 plekeat 36
Depredistion as per Income 'Tax Act, 1961 1354 1625
e B51 1307
|Substanlively Enacted Tax Rate JITE 26.00%
IETA BT
' 2.09 3.40)
n9 340
OT -BASIC AND LUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulirs 2as-2024 22220123
Profit after Tux in Ropees in Lakhs 125.82 G2
Preserat My nthber of equily shares Mios, 17,098,000 17,06 21
Weigh'ed averzge number of Equity shares {before Mo,
[sptit) 17,9800 1654532
Welghted avetage number of Equity shares (after Mo,
split) 17,98,000 16,94,532
Basic earnings per share RBupees kS 535
Diluted Earning per Share Rupees 6,80 534
1&1}'& 1,16 - Earning and Expenditure in Foreign curreny

|Earnings in Foreign Currency - NiL (Previous vear Nl
Expenditure in Foreign Currency - Nil {Previcus Yep- NIL)

NOTE 1,17 - Contingent Liabilitics not provided for
S s Headtst Man 2028
3624
TDS Dheinend 331

MNOTE 118 -

hMediu m Enterprises tevelopment Act, 2008 and hence disclosures as been made only for the parties rom whoow the
declaration has been reesivad, In respect of other vendors frem whom declaration bas not been received disclneure has aot
Been made for thoss which have not been cetedved disclosure has not heen made.

NOTE L.I8 - Party’s Balance with respect to the Trade Receivables, Trade & Other Fayables, Loans & advances am subject ko
confirmation/ recenciliation, In the opinion of management , the same are recetvable/ payabie as stated in the books of]
[accounts. Hence, no effact on the profitability due to Hhe same for the vear under review,

MOTE 1.20 - Previous vear's figure have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary Lo conform o the currrent yeir's|
preseptation.




OOT ENER 40|

E i 5 EHA W y A IMITED
CIN: L
NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 35T MARCH, 2031
pA0TE2
SHARE CAPTTAL
e iHs b Lakhi
Faicilars Ag 2t 31022024 As 3t 3103200
e -
A Uthorlsed
LEMCA Equity Shares of a5 - sarh . i
SO L000 Eejuily Slaarey of Fs 10/ - esch HIGEE ElLIEN Y
Subsoyil d Faid-

L0 Equily Shares of R 10/- each felty paidup v =
1758, 0 Bquiny Shares of Re 1)/ - vach fully paidup 179490 1760
Totl 179,60 179 50 |
NOTE 24 : Reconcligtion of the shares oufstanding
Parilars As ae 30032024 Agat BLO52073
sivres cutstanding a1 the beginning of the year 1 8EO00 SE, 000
Sttres lsed during the yisar throngh 1 - ZAdu00
i of Shares increase after split during the year - -
Boitus Shares [ssued during the vear - 15,020,000

i cutstanding at the end of the year 17,98 (Kt 17.95,000

Mleine

Tie conipany has sub divided ity equity shares from face value of Ry, 100/~ each to face velue ot Its 107 ench vidle resolation oageed in
members deeting dated Zard March, 2022, spproved by MICA a3 on 0dth May, 2077

TTe compary bas Gved 1500000 honus squity shares in the propartion of 301 (30 [Thizty] fully pald boeus ity stares of Re: 10/-asch
pllated agalrst [ {One) aquity shars of Re 30/ seca) vide resolution paaged o members meating datad 1200 Tuky, 2022 and allated on 12th
teky. 22 eifectof this hanue issee fus besn considered m ealoulate 05,

e compaty hae issued 248000 fully paid equity shares of Re 10/ each ata prenium o Bs, 71/ esch through (POan 144k Seplember,
202

NOTE 28B: Teomrights attached to equity shares:

The Carmpary has only ome clasy of squity shares havieg i st valoe sf Be10 pere chace. The ecmpany hag sub divided its aquity shares
from lace valee of Ts, 100 = zach to face value of B 10/ - varh vide esolution paszad inmoenibers meeting dated 23rd Marh, 2002 which
|fas beerk anpirevind by FACA on Gdth May, 2022, Flalder of sach euuity share Is enitled o one vote,

i the evert of lipridition of the Company, the holdess of equity shinis will be ensitled 1o rereive remsioing nises of five Company, alle
distribtion nFall preferential ameunts, The destribufion teequity shoreholders will be fn propartian o m mbee ol equity shares held by
thet sharohokisrs.

MOTE 2C : Shares held by promoters af the end of e patiod
As va 110324 Ar om T10329 % Change dating tha
5L Mo Promarter Name R ol I.{zia] Now of Shases %mﬁl prerind
1 Trlparari Tal = {100% 1550 (0% % -0 1es
r 1 Erajess Ranjan Yoas ot - 4.00% 19,150 LE7% 1%
3 Avljest Kumar 11 42 560,00 HI51% 11,423,350 83535 1.1 %
4 Rajimu Humer Singl: JT.Eun0n o e 77500 L5ER (L% el
L) .Sa:lll.lhxﬂ Ceanatam TEEEDDD 4, 22% TE950 22T 0.00% -
[ Privatguct] - (el TR 1.15% -L15%
¥ [ Mavin Enmar : nonE 150 0.085, 0005
Tokal 12,95,800° 7207 1338800 | TLALN: : s
MOTE 20 ; The details of Shareholders holding more than 4 shares:
e P of AN s af Htlld‘?:"_:! I[N'LL uf Shares held ol Hnld_nl_:;llallm;fﬁfs-;“"5 foell |
Aviest Kumar 17142350 [N 1142350 53.53%
2 [zetax Share Brobking Lumited 1,310,200 7305 272N LEI%
INOTE 28 : Hulding Company
Name of Company ; -
Mo, of Shares held ] -
e of Holdiag : 2




ERA SFRVICES LIMTTED

[Eormerly knowy jps SHA VICES PRIVATE
MTE 3
&SL (Re: In Lekfs)
Patizulars A at 31.03.2024 Asal31,05.2023 |
2. Seurities Premijum ]
P pening: Bulencs 15377 <
el - Secumibies premium tredisad on Share issus . 176,08
LEsi lesie expeng - .31
~lnsing Balance 15397 153.77
b SurpheyTDetict) dn Statement of Profit & Luss
Orpening balinze G147 151,74
Ao (Lems): Met Prafst/(Wel Loss? for the carrert VAL 12182 9.7
Lemi lssres of Banis . 15,
{Losing Balance (e 9247
[Total 37006 2162
INGITE 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
W, R In Lakish
Fartitalars As b 31032024 As at 3103, 2023
il SECURED LOANS
Ternr, _oan from Rank - 3457
- e
(i} UNSECURED LOANS
From Related partics
Tripuzan Lal 10,50 15,89
1000 1589
[=okal 5)+1i) 100,04) .58
[ifi] Less: Curvent Maturitien of Long Terw Diebts (Refer Note No, 6] d (1193
Tortal §i) + (i1) « {iii) 10,00 ALE5
SIMEE h ;.[JIM_“
Pasticulars T; Intakhs) | (Rs.Inlakhsy | Repayment Defails
Dletalls af Sacured Loans from Bank -
Fepayable in 48 equand monthly inssallemeants
of iy, 120 Laikhs,
Setused Loy from K0! Bank (Vehice laam (1.0 38.60| Startng Foam - 5t April 7627, Ending on - S:h
Maich 2035, ROUT£0% p.a. Secured suainst
Hyplothecation af Motor Car,
MOTE 3
{Ax I Lakhs)
Partiulars Asai 3100200 Avs e 31,03.2025
Flued pusets! lomact of diffrtnce between fax depreciation and deprecinbion/ amortization
charged foe the Mnarcial raporting
{883 [.74)
Tatal el] ia74)|
NOTE &
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
By In Lakhs)
|Farticulors As at 31032024 Asat 31032023
Securad
Currestt Masussties of Long Terrn dabt 118

Tstal

1153




(R T Lakhs)

Az ab TIOR3
s, Small and lodiue Enlgrprise 612 =
l:Ftn Othors BT 1206
e ——nmed
T okl 41.81 42 05

O THER CURRENT LIABILITIES

{Rs. ln Lakhs)
[Fatinlacs A ot 31032024 A at 3107005
Statuinry Dugs a2
Crther Advances
Adwarce from Custoaters E7.74 ZL51
Avdil fees Fovable 165 0.7
Trirectons resmunuration payable 1.7 aH
Expenses Payahiles Tl Fal
Ealary Payable 142 184
(Sesturity Do posit payable 2 .83
TS Pavab|s 73 054
Terlzl A3.47 15,46
MEYES
ISHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(R Tu Lirkig)
Parliculars As 2k 103 200 As ab 5109753
Frevetsion far Income Tex 4354 M3.5F
‘Total 3,54 65T
WO 11
(s, In Lﬂkﬁi
[Pasticutars As at JL032024 Asat 11032033
[a) Investment in FD ] =
Tatal 56T -
ML
{Rs Lis Linkks)
[Basticalars Az gt FLO32024 As at 31032023
[Unamortised License amount
|Water Resource Depasimen 0o 310
Urban Deplorwnt & Housing DepkTicence 010 £1e
|BCT Repistration (W odl over S years) 160 .
Tokal LAD .20




S 1 LIMIT
kn ATE LIMITED

T

OTE 13

o] IE

oo (Ra b Lk
Paticulars Asat 31032024 | Asal 31032003
(735 Vatued & cortified by the Managzement)

8% -materials 81,24 &L 56
Lok 9725 2537
Taolul 17549 153
e
[NOTE 1L

AL ABLES

et (Re, I Levkclrs) |
Fatticulam A at 310324 Asat 310320232
'ﬂmﬁw i

Trate Rereivales A3 A 1231

P = T F e o S

a0 A

}'.l i g ‘-_- -
B T 8
I'r:1.'|n|1—_. 2083

L5 Bhan & months 15,17 4048
|6 smonths- 1 Fear 17 =
-2 yrs 173 175 |
-3 ves - -
Mote Than 3 vrs - -
Total 4264 271
MOTELR
CASH AND CASH BOUIVAITNTS
{Rs. I Laikks)
Partkalars Asat AL032024 | Asab 31032023
Balances with bamks
= Current Accounks 19136 11208
1= Cash in hand {As certified by the managemient) 144 44
Total 19481 11635
WOTE 16
SO AMNS AN NCES
(R, Iy Lrkls)
Farticlars As al 31032024 s ab 3103000
[Becowerable in Cash o in Kind or valus to be received)
Advances
Advance to Suppliers 10223 181:55
Advanes o Others 0174 171&
10802 194,72
Total 102 15872
[N 17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
5 In Lakhs)
| As at 30.03.20024 Ag al 31032073
EMTY weith MIAELY |i 719 718
crity deposit far Kerua pend 1.66 1E3
Seratity deposit for Motahighs pond 1.8¢ 185
Secarity deposit fat Pushbami Pord 1.54 154
Socutity deprais for BSE 402 w0
ble from Goul A =
DSk TOS 2126 17E8
T reorivable 4.16 E18
vance Tox 51.50 2800
AT Credit Furitlement - 0.61
[T'etl L340 65607




SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED.

{Former]y known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
OTE 1R &
N LIE ATIONS
o=y THs. In Lakhs)
Pariinlars For the year ended | Eor the year ended
1032023 3105202
|50z of Services
iy Contree: Work - 18.55
Caomstriction contract wark 1.800.31 8574
[Fonl 1,000.11 975,95
Ry [u Lakhs)
Foz the year ended | For the year ended
31033024 3033023
- 0,00
.25 A&
.35 045
CCIST OF MA ED
== {Fs. Lo Lankches}
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
L0304 303023
Cipening Stock af Raw maberink #1558 4754
Actd: Purchases of Rave malerials 59160 SELY5
Aclth Tirect pxpenses -
- Ladour Charges 11134 378
-Freight Inward Charges 14,55 S6d
- oMner Direct expentes 515 1374
BAB.L7 FELES
Lesu Closing Stk of Eave Materials A1 H1.36
Total Aifg2 GELIE
|HOTEL
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-FEOGRESS (R In Lakhs
e For the year ended | For the year endec
032028 JLARE0E
Finished Coods: = F
“Ipening Ealance - -
Less Closhyy Balanoe = -
Woark-jn-Progress; {TLAT) M
-Drpening Balance 2537 9141
Tetgs: Closing Balance §Ta5 I
Taolal {TLA7) i
NLTEZD
EMVLOYEES BENEFTTS EXPENSE {Tes, Im Eirictish
Pt Far thi year ended | For the year ended
. 1452023 FL.O3 2073
Salasies & YWages 1860 1245
[irectors Remmunen tion 2200 2520
Stalt wellare dxpenses 1 -
Talal 42,61 165




(8y. In Lkelrs)
For the yem ended | For ibe vear ended
31032024 310320 E%
253 3039
.51 0.0
304 113
E24
[ZEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES [fs, In Lakhs)
For theyear ended | For the year endesd
= 31033020 31032025
Lr*¢pieciation on Froperty, Plant & Equipment 233 534
[repreciation on Intanpible Assels e Nz
L 235 2836
NECTEIS
OVTHER EXPEMNSES
== {Hs. In Lakhs}
: For the year ended | For the rnded
li'__m““ 1 02024 1.08 2525
Mot Fees 00 475
Consuliancy & Prafessional Fees 2325 .90
Flectrinty Expanses 457 1. ]
|Fuel fe 04 Bxpermis 13 0.54
[Insurance expernses 113 11
[Gharaunidha Software 077 -
Interest & Late fees on GST - .00
Inberest an TTAS - .0
Licensse Fem winff 0.4 .
I::::';F by MWED - a1%
fse. Sy peniditung 247 Z
Printimg 4 Stationery 008 -
[ remi 0.3 195
[z puirs & mainranance n&7 052
Lasting Compliznce Expensgs .43 -
Mobite & Intemiet Expenses 14 =
RO Expenses MOA Payatnent L +
Packing & Forwarding Charges o1
Pest Costeal 126
Telephone Expenses 008 -
Ausmess Promotios Fupense 184 =
Clesign of MPE & PHE Services 109 -
Revalky by MWEL i 605
5. Pee v MWED €50
Travelling d Comyveyance Hxpenses 373 -
Audvertiement Expenses - 7\
Tatal ba i 2542
*Details of Payment o Addilom {Rs. T Lakha)
For the yess ended | For the year ended
ey 31,0120 3152023
Payments 1o the cuditor As suditors
Tor Statutory Audil 200 075
Total fri 1] 75




. Lakjis}

Aseein

£l e - LIy ] RS TEE 34,400 36,15
i = 205 158 AT 20 1A [

& Mtworls 136 . 0 [T (=3 [INE] [IEY [T
Cnce AL . ri LEr] 14 ILA% .57 LE]
Eejuipmans [ = w3 [T [T [} aos e
i s - A5 .60 435 795 2140 1045 ]

] [ 071 [ (] 038 iz 141

i i s [T ) (] T [T [XE
] [ [EC [EF) [ [T [EF]




NOTE 127; Related Farty Disclosyres

61 T Bare

Koy Mangeral Personng

M At Kamier

bdais Sinha

TI'I.'F'LI.r.]ri Lol

Pallavl Pramnd Bhandsn

Uy Goswami

maveen Kuntar

Rani Kumari Singh

Relative of Key Mangorial Pumsomnel

b B <R VR Y

B Gaatam Tech Solution

e Gatrbam Medilifs Privar Limited
10 Right path founndfor

11 Shaitidoor

L2 Gaatam Teachers Traludng College

|4 TP Singh lstitube of Education
15 DAGITE [Departmant of Fharmacy)

17 Gautan, Instrtabe of Mussing,

18 G | Depit. of Phistmacy)

19 GINP{Deptt, of Paramedics)

20 Man Sushila Institute of E ducation
21 Shantidoot Heepital

. Chantidest Tmst

Enterprises having Significant Influence

13 Geubkmn Institibe of Nursing & Paramedics

16 Diroavijeet Gautsm [nstitute of Techrical Eduealian

Exdatian

h'!ﬂr_u'umg r.":rm‘_ll:lr..'l-l'-l'l
Peéior

Dirsdor

Company Yooy
Dieci

Dirgcipr

Relathve as KRR

FNIF Dave significann Dullaeren oves i oty
KT have signilicant influencs cver the entdny
EMY have =|E||IF|r;u.|| wflapmu p g Hm ety
KNI have sigrifleant [nflusrce ower tha endiby
RAIF hivve sigmificaut mllnerce ovin the eotily
KT hisve signdficant Infosncs o the ety
EBIF fuve signifieant nflasnds cyves B enkity
KNP b signfiosrt influsace pus the entity
KW farve signdileant Lidlueee oves ihe |=_;"||I1;,.l
FOU huve slpmaficant influssice cver tho entidy
TN hve s.:gmhur.r wmthienen nwee H‘P.r.ﬂhyr
Frd hava signdfcart usncrover (he eatity
EXF have spnifica . nflusne cves i edily
FAF nave signdbeant influence cver the sty
EWE have dgnificars Influsnce cver e amadly

(R, I Lakla)
ASDN 31.02024
A Transictions with R=lated Tarties during the yeer § .
S - Diruetric & K0P | Galative of kbap | TOIAME Seepewy i
re of Tranesetiomns Company Significani Influrnce
Rermnemtion Paid PL AR =
Sale Dhring the Year a6 L6002

Relpbunesment Durng the Year

e

ek nH ey My . Helding Edlérprises having

Mature of Transaction | o AKME pAsalbay SEIOOF | potnie | St oo
Remunomation Fayable il
Dhwltord Ti3 dlsd
Amount Payabla 4530

AS ON 31.03.2023

Ay Trumactions with Related P'a

N s  cor s e [ nne s e | armererne
Remwbiddtion Paid 25 - -
Loan Taken llcfonded 1314 = =
Sale During tha Yesr TR SBERT)
Hasaived Duiring the Year LFT uh 11837
Advance recejved S (63
Conlract ieceipts
. Cutsland Lng Balsnees /

Malure of Transsdions Dirgcioc i ar | M fK”F Ll-::::::* s;:m!ﬁ:‘m"f:
Hemursration Fayable L 5 2
Loan Takien 2 H
Advapce Received . [
Deblon vans FET]




SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMIT ED.
[Eormerly known as SHANTIDOCT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U93000BR2019PLCO41303

Current Assets

f Current iabilizes

Dkt IA] 10.00 5438
Equity [B] 549,85 47604

| Earnings avaiable for debt service [A] 191.56 160,04
Dbt Service B 17.62 1418

Mot Profit after Tavés

Average Shareholder's Equit

Net Credit Purchase [A] 541,60 | 551.95

Average Trade Payables (B 38,93 38.20

Net Sales Al 1,000.11 975,95

Clzrent Assely 61435 231:17
16932

Net Profit [A] 123.42 90.72
Net Sales [B] 100011 475 45



SLIAD T INFRA S LIMIT
{Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U930UDBR2019PLC041303

T T

:Earni.r(g Before Inierest and Taxes TA] 16953 130L67

| Capital Employeed [B] 559.86 46869

| Net Return on Investment [A] 5 :
Final Value of Investment - -
Iritial Value of Investment - =

MNoter
1. Debt equity ratio decreased Ly 85.80% in P.Y. 2023-24 as compared {0 P 2022-23 due to decrease in Debt for Lhe

vear ended 31.03.2004 ;
2. Debt service coverage ratio decrense by 64.36% in F.Y. 2023-24 as compared to I0Y, 2022-23 due lo increase in Debet

Services for the year ended 31.05.2024
- Trade receivable turmnover ratio decrease by 36.92% in FY, 200324 g compared b Y 2022-23 dua to increase in
average debtors during the F.Y. 2023-24,

- Werking capilal hurnover ratio decreased by 36.43% in FY. 207324 ag cormpared to FY. 2002-23 due to increasa in

working capital the BY_3023-24.
- Net profit rativ incresses by 33,19 % in FY. 2623-24 ag compared 1o EY. 202223 dize to incranse i Profit after fax

during the =Y, 2025-24,




Govind Khandelwal & Co.

Company Secretaries
Ph. 09910838333,
Email: kkassociatescs@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 1, 2023 TO MARCH 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule no.9af the Companies
{Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Bules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

Shantidoo! Infra Services Limited

House No. 221 Patliputra Colony 2nd floor
Patliputra Colony Patna-800013

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Shantidoot Infra Services Limited (hereinafter
called "the Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted In a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
aur apinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
dudit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 |, generally complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and compliance-
mechanism place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024 according to the provisions of below mentioned laws;

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the
Company has complied with the [ollowing laws applicable specilically to the Company:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA”") and the rules made
thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

-3

Regd Office: M-210,3% Floor, Street No. -13, Shastrd Nagar, New Delhi-110052
E-Mail:kkassociatescs@gmail.com , Telephone: +91 9910838333




Govind Khandelwal & Co.

Company Secretaries
Ph. 09910838333,
Email: kkassociatescs@gmail.com

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Forelgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act™)i-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Not Applicable

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibitien of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

t. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

it The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employvee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with clignt;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulstions, 2021; Not Applicable and

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018; Not Applicable

h. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements "LODR") Regulations, 2015;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
L. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to
bhoard and general meetings.

Our Audit is limited to above mention applicable Law however other laws is applicable on
company.

During the period under revisw, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, standards ete. mentioned above.
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Our observations:

Puring the pericd under review the company carried out in compliance with the provisions
af the Act. However, seme forms were filed with delay with the Registrar of Companies.

During the period under review the Company has not appoeint Independent Directors within
the time prescribe under the companies act, 2013 section 149 read with rule 4(1) of
Directars (Appointment and Qualification rules), 2014.

During the period under review were carvied out in complinnee with the provisions of the
Act DPT-03 for the year 2023 and 2024 were wrongly filed as per Balance sheet and
provisions of Campanies Act, 2013,

During the period under review Company was not filed few return with Stock Exchange
within the time prescribe under the LODR and other guidelines Issued by SEBI Act.

Luring the period under review Company was not filed 17 Quarter under Regulation 31
and 2= Hall yearly under Regulation 32,

During the period under Review Company foil to dicclosure of related party transaction to
Stock Exchange for 17 half vearly and company not pass any resolution for entering inte
related party transaction with Director of the Company.

During the period under review notice the Managing Director received the Remuneration
mare than 5% of Profit afthe Company, However Company has passed the resolution before
the Conversation inte Public Limited for given the Remuneration maore and above the
prescribed limit.

Recommendations as a matter of best practice:
In the course of our audit, we have made certain recommendations for good corporate practices,
separately placed before the Board, for is consideration and implementation by the Company.

I further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The number of directors liable to
retire by rotation is in compliance with provision of 152 (6] of Act, 2013 which provides that
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£/ 3rd of the total directors (except independent directors) of the Company shall be such whose
period of office will be llable to determination by retlrement of directors by retation.

| further report that the Company is reportedly in the process, has laid down adequate svstems
and processes commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit Period, the Company has not incurred any specific event/
action that can have a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, ete.
Note: This report is fo be read with our letter of even date which {s annexed as “Annexure I' and
“Annexure A" and forms an integral part of this report.
For Govind Khandelwal & Co.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Prop.

C.P.NO. 12327

PEER REVIEW: 3119/2023
UDIN: A033193F001032598

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/08/2024
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ANNEXURE -A

To,

The Members,

Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

House Mo. 221 Patliputra Colony Znd floor
Palliputra Colony Palna-800013

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial recerds based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on the random test basis

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.
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For Govini l{hund&l‘wu! & Con

COMPANY EECRETATHE

Frop.

C.P.NO. 12327

PEER REVIEW: 3119 /2023
UDIN: AG33193F001032598
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ANNEXURE -1

To,

The Members,

Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

House No, 221 Patliputra Coleny 2nd Aoor
Patliputra Colony Patna-800013

Our Secretarial audil report of even date, lor financial year 2023-2024 §5 Lo be read along with
this letter.

Management Responsibility
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial
records , devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of all

applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the system are adequate and operate
effectively.

Auditor's Responsibility
2. Our Responsibility to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards
and procedure followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.
3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s
management is adequate and appropriate lor us to provide a basis for our opinion.
4, Wherever required, we have obtained the management's representation about
compliance of laws, rule and regulation and happening of events ete.

Disclaimer
5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.
6. We have notverified the correctmess and appropriates ot financial records and books of
accounts of the company.
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